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STRATEGIC REPORT

The Directors present the Strategic Report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2013

Group Chief Executive's Review

Ecclesiastical plays a unigue role in the financial services industry in the UK We are one of the only specialist financial services groups owned
by a chanty, an ownership which dnves the Group’s ethos and values and ensures that meeting our customers' needs 1s nght at the heart of our
business model | feel honoured to have been asked to work with a talented Board and team to lead the Group forward

My first seven months as Group Chief Executve have provided me with the opportunity to wisit all of our business units, and speak with
employees, custemers and business partners | was encouraged that we are already percerved by many as a Group that 1s determined to do
nght by its customers This has reinferced my view that Ecclesiastical 1s ideally placed to build on its reputation and expertise as a specialist to
continue to generate profits for the benefit of our chantable owner, Alichurches Trust Limited This 15 the platform that | want to build on
However, two other key themes have emerged duning the year as cntical opporturities which we need to pursue

Firstly, there was a consistent theme that we needed to refocus the Group in order to deliver results This has involved going through every part
of our business, thoroughly and systematically, and taking robust, decisive action to ensure that every part of our Group contributes a suitable
return to support our future chantable giving

Secondly, there was a desire from all of our stakeholders to make a fresh start, to step up our energy and drive to take the Group forward with a
strategy which gives each of our Specialist Insurance, Investment Management and Broking and Adwisory dvisions a clear and compelling
direction

As a result we have refocused our strategy on the areas where we can differentrate curselves from our competitors, bullding on our ethos,
values and past success My ambition 1s captured in our new objective to be the most trusted and ethical specialist financial services group, with
the aim of giving £60m to chanty over the next three years

Delivering our Results
Cverall it has been a successful year for Ecclesiastical, with pre-tax profits of £65m (2012 £43m), resulting from strong investment retumns

and a mixed underwnting performance, enabling us to give an intenm grant of £4m to Allchurches Trust Limited in respect of 2013 with a
further grant of £8 5m approved by the Board in March 2014

Our investment performance outperformed benchmarks in most asset classes, contributing to a strong return of £75m (2012 £57m)

General insurance
2013 saw a number of changes for our general insurance operations as we began torefocus the business Our underwriting performance for
the year was a loss of £82m (2012 £24 6m loss), resulting in a Group COR of 102 9% (2012 108 5%)

Umited Kingdom
Our insurance businesses in the UK reported an underwnting profit of £ 8m (2012 £12 3m loss)

The UK business has been repositoned as a specialist insurer We have withdrawn from the motor insurance market and from the non-
chantable care sector to focus on our core business where we can leverage our underwnting expertise The new regional structure will enable
us to be an underwnting-led specialist insurer operating closer to the communities in which we serve

Towards the end of 2013, the St Jude storm coupled with the December storms and floods impacted our property account. Prior to these
storms and floods 2013 was a relatively benign year for weather events, enabling us to deliver a profit on our property account ahead of
expectations

We continued to focus on our liability business, ensurng that our preferred nsks were priced appropnately However, claims expenence has led
to a strengthening of our hability abuse and asbestos reserves Despite the remedial action taken in 2012 to mibgate the losses, parbicularly in
the care sector, we have taken the decision to exit the non-chantable care sector duning the year

The repositioning and refocusing of the business has resulted n GWP decreasing by 13% in the year to £291 3m (2012 £3366m)

lreland

An underwniting loss of £9 1m (2012 £6 2m loss) was reported by our general insurance operation in Ireland, driven by losses across the
habiity portfolio Remedial underwnting achons undertaken dunng 2012 and 2013 will take tme to fully impact the underwnting result,
although the second half of 2013 saw a marked improvement in the underlying peformance of the hability account. The property account
returned a healthy profit

Despite achieving rate increases, the refocusing of the business has led to a higher than expected lapse rate A 3% fall in GWP to £136m
(2012 £140m) s reported

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc | 3




STRATEGIC REPORT

Austraha

Australia reported an underwniting loss of £4 2m (2012 £52m loss) We have continued the transformation of our Australian business, and in
2013 the underwnting performance of the underlying portfolio has been strong with a gross COR of 71% However, despite all the actions
taken, the cost of remsurance has remained uneconomically tugh following the catastrophe events in Australia that took place in 2011, which
has significantly impacted the net results with a net COR of 114 8%

We recognised that the cost of the existing business model for Australia was unsustainable n the longer term and have therefore moved to a
100% quota share arangement for property business which became effectve from 1 January 2014 As a result of the new quota share
arrangement, the £6 5m unexpired nsk reserve that we were holding at the end of 2012 was released, which has more than halved the
reported underwrting loss The habilty business has continued to perform well dunng 2013

The 30% fall in GWP to £457m (2012 £65 1m) 15 a result of the transformation work carned out in Australia to reduce our exposure to
catastrophe nsk. This has included exiting personal ines business during 2011 and 2012 and reducing our exposure to property nsks in high
catastrophe nsk areas

Canada

Our Canadian branch reported an underwnting loss of £1 1m (2012 £03m loss), having been mpacted by catastrophe weather events durng
the year Canada expenenced s largest insured natural catastrophe event in history when flooding hit Calgary on 21 June 2013 The carefui
management of our exposure and effective reinsurance programme contained both the gross cost (£6 7m) and net cost (£ 1 2m) for the branch
This was closely followed by the Toronto rainstorm on 8 July 2013, which was the third worst natural catastrophe in Canadian history, agan
this was contained at a £09m net loss for the branch The resulting losses on the property account, hawever, offset the strong profits
generated by the labilty account,

Canada continued its track record of strong year-on-year growth in GWP, which increased by 11% to £412m (2012 £37 Om) with good
retention rates of 94%

Central operations

Profits from internal reinsurance arrangements and positive movements on claims expenses for run-off operations in this segment were offset
by corporate underwnting costs and a strengthening of reserves In respect of adverse development resnsurance cover sold to ACS (NZ) Limited
in 2012, resulting in an overall loss of £37m (2012 £06m loss) We entered into a contract with ACS te provide additional reinsurance cover
in respect of the February 2011 Chnstchurch earthquake Under the terms of this contract, the Group must meet the cost of any clams from
this event that are In excess of the value of other reinsurance contracts already in ptace up to an agreed maximum of approximately NZ$24m
{£12m) At the end of 2013 we held a reserve of NZ$18 7m (£9 3m) in respect of this contract.

investments
Global economic expansion was restrained by three man forces in 2013, a recession in the Eurozone, fiscal cansolidation in the United States

and a structural slowdown in many emerging markets Desprte this, equity markets across developed economies delivered strong returns,
outperforrmng emerging market assets and global bond indices

The UK economy outperformed the majority of its European counterparts in 2013 Whilst the dechne in real wages continued, domestic
consumer spending grew, which was supported by improving credit conditions, low interest rates, solid employment growth and a resurgent
housing market. The Bank of England, however emphasised that interest rates would not be increased until the UK economy demonstrated a
more established recovery

Over the course of 2013, the FTSE All Share Index produced a tetal return of 20 8% compared with 187% posted by the FTSE 100 Our UK
equiy portfolio increased by 24 4%, outperforming both indices, reflecting its higher weighting to medum-sized companies The improved
market confidence expenenced over the course of the year supported the closure of our equity futures contracts that were put in place to limit
potential losses in equity markets

Our UK bond portfolio produced a total return of 1 6% 1n 2013, while the FTSE Government All Stocks Index recorded a -4 Q% total return over
the course of the year as investors began to pnce in the possibility of a near-term increase in base rates as the domestic economy improved
Our preference for corporate bonds over gilts, together with our weighting towards shorter-dated bonds enabled us to outperform the index

Investment Management
Ecclesiastical Investment Management (EiM) saw continued growth in funds under management, which have increased to £22bn reflecting
new business inflows and posttive market movements

EIM attracted nearly £100m net new flows from third parties into Ecclesiastical Investment Funds, which resulted i us chmbing further up the
rankings of top-selling asset managers on the platforms A further £2m was invested into our special chanty investment vehicle Overall fee
income for EIM increased by 21% to £12 8m, and this mainly reflects the growth of pooled funds to over £890m Pre-tax profits increased by
nearly 45% to £17m
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EIM further consolidated its position as a leader in sustainable and responsible investment, with the company winming the Maneyfacts Best
Ethical Investment Prowider Award for the fifth consecutive year and Blue & Green Tomorrow’s Sustainable Fund Manager of the Year

EIM and its funds continued to win awards the Amity Sterling Bond Fund won Money Observers Best Ethical / SRl bond Fund, and the Higher
Income Fund was named Best Fund (Mixed Asset Class) over five years by Lipper OurFund Managers conbinue to be highly rated, with Robin
Hepworth rated by Trustnet as an Alpha Trustnet Manager, placing lim in the top 10% of all Fund Managers Andrew Jackson and Sue Round
currently hold Critywre ratings of AAA for their three-year nsk-adjusted performance

Long-term insurance

Ecclesiastical Life Limited ceased wnling new funeral plan business from the end of Apnl 2013 Since then, the insurance policies backing the
funeral plans have been wrntten by an alternative life insurance company

Our life business recorded a profit of £04m, which was in line with our expectations of modest profits emerging from the existing book ot
business

Broking and Advisory

South Essex Insurance Brokers (SEIB) continued to provide a steady and consistent mcome stream to the Group The equine and pets
insurance market s very competitive, and although SEIB benefits from its operations in mche markets, commission and fee income only grew
by 1% to £7 3m (2012 £72m) Net profit before tax was in line with 2012 at £2 5m

We once again increased our stake in Lycetts Holdings Limited (Lycetts) during the year and now hold a 75 0% stake (2012 726%) Itis
envisaged that the acquistbon will be completed in 2014 Similarly to SEIB, the markets that Lycetts operate in are very competitive and while
they continued to coninbule a healthy profit to the Group the growth that had been targeted was not achieved Net profit before tax was £3 3m
(2012 24 1m)

EFAS, our small financial advisory business, has reported a loss before tax of £08m During the year EFAS rationalised its Independent
Financial Advisers business in order to provide a more focused approach to our core church market. Fee and commission income, however,
increased by 91% in the year as EFAS began providing administration services for the NAFD funeral plan offenng

Shaping our business for the future
To support and grow these results, we are tackling the unprofitable areas of our business and shaping it for the future We have delivered on
many actions this year, and have seen our underwnhng loss reduce to a third of that reported in 2012 (2013 £8m loss, 2012 £25m foss)

Following the announcement in 2012, we withdrew from the UK mator insurance market during 2013, as this did not fit with our strategy of
being a specialist insurer This has resulted in a reduction of £26m Gross Written Premums (GWP) but has cut our exposure to a market that 1s
typically price driven and has been loss making for the vast majority of insurers over many years

In July | was delighted when S Jacinta Whyte accepted a new role as Deputy Group Chief Executive, and also assumed direct control over the
UK General Insurance business We have started the process of restructuning the UK General Insurance dvisions to make 1t easier for
customers and business partners te do business with us

We have reshaped our management structure to create a greater focus and dnve behind each of our business areas and we have strengthened
our regional operations for intermediated business to enhance our service offering to customers, taking our decision-making closer to brokers
These changes will help to support our objective of being the most trusted and ethical specialist financial services group

Duning July, following underwnting losses seen in 2012 and again this year, as a result of continuing increases in the frequency and seventy of
lrability claims, we concluded a detaled strategic review of our insurance business in freland The outcome of this review has resulted n exiting
some hability-led business mainly within the motor and care markets, where we dan't belleve we can make a profit in the long-term We are
pushing through appropnate rate increases on the lability business retained We can see good opportunities for profitable growth in Ireland but
within a much tightened nsk appetite focusing on property-led faith, chanty and hentage business

In November we announced our exit from the non-chantable care market in the UK, a sector where liability claims have escalated over recent
years, particularly in relation to abuse claams Thus allows us to focus our underwriting on providing insurance to the customer segments that
closely align to our ethical objectives

In December we cancluded the negctiation of new reinsurance arrangements for our business in Australa to commence in 2014 |t had
become clear that the existing business model for Austraka was unsustainable Reinsurance costs rose substantially following the catastrophe
events in Austraia dunng 2011, which made 1t difficult for smaller operations to be profitable By moving to a 100% quota share arrangement
in 2014 for the property business we expect to return underwniting back to profitability
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In the same month, Andrew Moon, Chief Executive of Ansvar Australia, anncunced his retirement. Andrew has led our business in Australia
through one of the most challenging pertods in its history, and 1 would like to thank hum for leaving it well on track to achieve its vision to be the
leading insurer In 1ts specialist segments We recently announced the appomtrment of Warren Hulcheon as the new Chief Execuiive of Ansvar
Australia Warren 1s currently Chief Executive of the Victorian Managed Insurance Authority, and will take up his new posthion with us in early
May 2014

Principa! nsks and uncertainties

The principal nisks and uncertainties, together with details of the financial nsk management objectives and pohcies of the Group and Company,
are disclosed in notes 3 and 4 to the financial statements The Company 15 exposed to financial nsk through its investments in subsidiary
undertakings, its cash on deposit and its financial investments held In respect of its investments in subs:dianies, the Company 1s subject to the
financial nsks within those undertakings, in particular that the proceeds frem the trading subsidianes' financial assets are not sufficient to fund
the obligations arising from their insurance contracis The most important components of financial nsk are interest rate nsk, credit nisk, currency
risk and equily price nsk Further details of the financial nsks of the trading subsidiartes can be found in the Risk Management section of the
Strategic Report in the accounts of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc The core business of the Group 1s general insurance, thus insurance
nsks, including business mix, underwniting and pricing nisk, reinsurance nsk, claims reserving sk and competition and distnbution nsk, are all
principal nisks

Summary and outlook

We have achieved a lot in 2013 through the hard work and commitment of our employees, working together in what have often been very
challenging circumstances Whilst there 1s much to do in the years ahead, | believe we have made strong inibial progress and | have been
impressed at how so many colleagues have risen to the challenge | would like to thank everyone for the contribubion they have made this year

Our capttal strength has been maintained throughout the challenges of the last few years, and our net assets have ended the year at a record
high of £530m (2012 £494m) | beheve that we have much to fook forward to in 2014 and beyond, but there 15 no doubt that we will continue
io face challenges from the competitive environment in which we operate

Equity markets have performed strongly over the last two years, but that level of return cannot be guaranieed in the future Our underwriting
results have started to reflect the decisive achions that we have taken to return the Group to stable underwniting profits, but the frequency and
severity of llabihty claims, including those relating to physical and sexual abuse could remain a challenge for us We also need to ensure that we
continue to commurucate effectively with our broker partners and customers as we make the changes necessary to reshape our business for
the future

We make a real difference to the lives of people in the markets and communities in which we operate, and | believe that our financial strength
and committed ethical approach give our business strong foundations upon which we can build our chartable gving We have high aspirations,
to give £50m to charity over the next three years, and there 1s so much goodwill and energy drawing us together to achieve this

| thank all existing supporters of the Group for therr contnbution in helping us achieve our objectives It 1s only with this support that we can give

so much to good causes | would also like to take the oppertunity to welcome others, whether prospective customers, business partners or
employees, to consider joining us

| feel confident that with everyone's ongoing support and commitment to deliver the changes required we will conbinue to build a Group that
always seeks to stand by its customers, a Group that gives so much to chantable causes and a Group of which we can all be proud

By order of the Board

Mark Hews

Group Chief Executive, Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc
24 April 2014
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Principal activity

The principal activity of the Company 1s that of an investment holding company Its pnncipal subsidiary 1s Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple
(EIO) That company heads a group which operates pnncipally as a provider of general insurance in addition to offenng a range of financial
services, with offices in the UK, Ireland, Canada and Ausiralia A hst of the main subsidiary undertakings 15 given on page 64

Qwnership
At 23 Apnit 2014 the entire 1ssued equity capital of the Company was owned by Allchurches Trust Limited

Board of Directors
The Directors of the Company at the date of this report are stated on page 2

Tim Carroll was appointed as a Director of the Company on 2 Apnl 2013 Mark Hews was appointed Group Chief Executive on 1 May 2013
Michae! Tripp and Steve Wood resigned as directors on 21 May 2013 and 12 June 2013 respectively Jacinta Whyte was appointed as Deputy
Group Chief Executive on 16 July 2013

All Directors that have served since the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM Jacinta
Whyte was appointed following the AGM and will therefore be proposed for election at the forthcoming AGM

The Group has made gualfying third party indemrity provisions for the benefit of its Directors, which were n place throughout the year and
remain in ferce at the date of this report

Neither the Directors nor therr connected persons held any beneficial interest in any Ordinary shares of group companies during the year ended
31 December 2013 There has been no change in these interests since the end of the financial year to the date of this report

The following Directors of the Company, and their connected persons, held Preference shares in the capital of the Company at 31 December
2013

Number of EIO Non-Cumulative

Director Nature of Interest Irredeemable Preference Shares held

31122013 31122012
David Chnistie Director 11,079 11,079
Mark Hews Connected person 75,342 75,342
Will Samuel Director 151,000 151,000

There has been no change in these interests since the end of the financial year to the date of this report
No contract of significance subsisted during or at the end of the financial year in which a Direcior was or 1s matenally interested

Dividends
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012 £nil)

Charitable and political donations
Chantable donations paid and provided for by the Group in the year amounted to £55 milhon (2012 £57 million)

During the last ten years, a total of £97 3 milion (2012 £963 million) has been provided by Group companies for church and chantable
purposes

It 1s the Group's policy not to make poliical donations

Employees

The Group recognises the importance of employee commumication and aims to keep employees informed about its affairs through the use of
briefing groups, Group newsletters and the publication of financial reports Regular meetings are held between management and other
employees and discussion encouraged It 1s the Group's policy to give full consideration to applications for employment by disabled persons
Appropniate adjustments are arranged for disabled persens, including retraining for alternative work of employees who become disabled, to
promote their career development within the organisation

Remuneration policy

All employees of Ecclesiastical are entitled to a salary, benefits, pension and annual bonus The maxmum bonus opporturuty 1s based on
diffening levels of semionty and responsibilty For example, there 1s an increased emphasis on performance-related pay for the Executive
Directors through a higher bonus opportunity and participatton in the L.ong-Term Incentive Plan This aligns the interests of Directors in the long
term performance of the Group with those of the shareholders
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The Group's approach 1s to pay a far market value to attract appropnate candidates to the role, taking into consideration their individual skills
and expenence and the ethos of the orgamsation Where it 1s thought necessary to compensate an indivdual's awards from previous
employment, the Group will, as far as practicable, seek to match the expected value of such awards by granting awards that vest over a similar
timeframe as that of the onginal awards There would be a preporhonate reducton in the amount vesting, should the new awards rot be subject
to performance conditions as stretchung as those on the awards foregone

Any new Executive Drector's package would include the same elements and generally be subject to the same constraints as existing Executive
Directors

Pension arrangements

A common retirement age of 65 applies to all members for pensionable service after 1 August 2011 and pension accrues on a Career Average
Revalued Earnings basis Pension benefits for Executwe Directors employed after June 1983 are subject to a scheme specific earmngs cap
and a cash allowance of 17% of salary above the cap 1s paid in leu of pension contributions

Mark Hews 1s a member of the Group's defined contnibution scheme which 1s operated by Aegon

Jacinta Whyte i1s a Canadian resident and 1s a member of the Group’s Canadian defined contnbution scheme

Internal controls

The Board 15 ultmately responsible for the systems of nsk management and internal control mamntaned by the Group and reviews therr
appropriateness and effectiveness annually The Board views the management of nsk as a key accountability and 1s the responsibility of all
management and believes that, for the period in question, the Group has mantained an adequate and effective system of nsk management and
internal control

The Group embeds nsk management into its strategic and business planning activites whereby major nsks that could affect the business in the
short and long term are idenbified by the relevant management together wath an assessment of the effectveness of the processes and controls
in place to manage and mihigate these nsks

The Chartered Insttute of Internal Auditors (CIIA} 1ssued guidance during 2013, and as a result of s guidance the Internal Audit and
Compliance functiens now have separate reporting ines The Compliance function 1s now clearly operating in the second line of defence More

detail on how these functions operate can be found in the Group Audit Committee Report in the accounts of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple

The Group's internal control framework 15 wital in setbing the tone for the Group and in creating a high degree of control conscicusness m all
employees

A Code of Conduct and a Code of Ethics 1s embedded into the culture of the Group and Is accessible to all staff via the intranet.

Assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems 1s obtained through management reviews, cantrol self-assessment
and internal audits

Systems of internal control are designed to manage rather than elminate the nsk of falure to achieve business objectves, and can provide
reasonable, but not absolute assurance as to the prevention and detection of financial misstatements, errors, fraud or violaton of law or
regulations

Internal control over financial reporting

Internal control over financial reporting 1s a process designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding the relability of
management and financial reporting in accordance with generally accepted accounting pnnciples Controls over finanaial reporting policies and
procedures include controls to ensure that

- Through clearly defined role profiles and financial mandates, there is effective delegation of authonty,

- There 15 adequate segregahon of duties in respect of alt financial transactions,

- Commitments and expenditures are appropnately authonsed by management,

- Records are mantained which accurately and farly reflect transactions,

- Any unauthonsed acquisiion, use or disposal of the Company’s assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial
statements should be detected on a timely basis,

- Transachons are recorded as required to permit the preparation of financial statements, and
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- The Company 1s able to report its financial statements in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

Due to inherent imitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Risk management and control
systems provide reasonable assurance that the financial reporting does not contain any materal inaccuracies Through its review of reports
received from management, along with those from internal and external auditors, the Group Audit Committee of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office
plc did not identify any matenal weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting dunng the year The financial systems are deemed to
have functioned properly during the year under review, and there are no current indications they will not continue to do so in the forthcoming
period

Going concern

A review of the Group's business activities 15 provided within the Strategic Report. In addition, notes 3 and 4 to the financial statements, along
with the Risk Management section in the Sirategic Report in the accounts of Ecclesiasitcal Insurance Office ple, disclose the Group's principal
nsks and uncertainties, including exposures to insurance and financial nisk

The Group has considerable financial resources financial investments of £950 3m, 97% of which are iguid (2012 financial investments of
£925 4m, 96% hquid), cash and cash equivalents of £1293m and no borrowings (2012 cash and cash equivalents of £1336m and no
borrowings) As a consequence, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group 1s well placed to manage its business rnisks
successfully and continue 1n operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in
preparing the annual report and accounts

Auditor and the disclosure of information to auditor

So tar as each person who was a Director at the date of approving this report is aware, there 1s no relevant audit information that the auditor 1
unaware of, that could be needed by the auditor in order to prepare therr report. Having made enquiries of fellow Directors and the Company’s
auditor, each Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Director, in order to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information, and to establish that the auditor ts aware of that information

This confirmation 1s given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the Comparnies Act 2006

In accordance with Section 489 of the Companies Act 2006, a resolution proposing that Delaifte LLP be re-appointed as auditor of the
Company will be put to the forthcoming AGM

Drirectors' responsibilities statement
The Directors are responsible for preparnng the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable taw and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under that law the Directors are required to prepare
the Group financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and Article 4 of the International Accounting
Standards {IAS) Regulation and have also chosen to prepare the parent company financial statements under IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union Under company law the Directors must not approve the accounts unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of
the state of affars of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that peniod In preparing these financial statements, IAS 1
requires that Directors

- Properly select and apply accounting policies,

- Present information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable
information,

- Provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requrements in IFRSs 15 insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and condibons on the Company's financial position and financial
performance, and

- Make an assessment of the Company's ability 1o continue as a going concern

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficent to show and explain the Company's transactions and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregulanties

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integniy of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's website

Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legslation in other
Junsdictions
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Non-adjusting events after the reporting penod
Events subsequent to the reporting period are detalled in note 36 to the financial staterments

Non-audit work

The Company determines non-audit services which are prohibited and those which are permitted " subject to safeguards' The Group's aim 1s to
identify appropnate service providers and ensure that any non-audit work 1s camed out by the most appropnate provider in a manner that
affords fullest value for money The policy 15 shared with all external auditors of the Group Adherences to the policy and non-audit fees
incurred are regularly reviewed by the Group Audit Committee of Ecclesiashcal Insurance Office plc

By order of the Board

Mark Hews
Group Chief Executive, Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc
24 Apn! 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Independent auditor's report to the members of Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc

We have audited the financial statements of Ecclesiastical Insurance Group ple for the year ended 31 December 2013 which comprise the
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss, the Consolidated and Parent Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and Parent
Statement of Financial Position, the Consolidated and Parent Statement of Cash Flows, the Consolidated and Parent Statement of Changes in
Equity and the related notes 1 to 36 The financial reporting framework that has been applhed in ther preparation 1s applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union and, as regards the parent company financial
statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006

This report 1s made sclely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose To the tullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
the Company and the Company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this repor, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibiliies of Directors and Auditor
As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibiliies Statement, the Directors areresponsible for the preparation of the financial statements
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair vew Our responsibility 1s to audt and express an opinion on the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) These standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that
the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This includes an assessment of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's and the parent company's circumstances and have been consistently apphed and adequately
disclosed, the reasonableness of sigmificant accounting estmates made by the Dirrectors, and the overall presentation of the financial
statements In addiion, we read all the financial and non-financtal information in the annual report to identfy matenal inconsistencies with the
audited financial statements and to identify any information that 1s apparently matenally incorrect based on, or matenally inconsistent with, the
knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audt If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies

Opinion on financial statements

In our opimion

- the financial statements give a true and fair vew of the state of the Group's and of the parent company's affairs as at 31
December 2013 and of the Group's profit for the year then ended,

- the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union,

- the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union and as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2008, and

- the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companmes Act 2006
In our opimion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements
are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Comparies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
recewved from branches not wisited by us, or

- the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

- certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

- we have not recewved all the information and explanations we reguire {or our audit

W M Beea

Mark McQueen ACA (Senior statutery auditor)
for and on behalf of Delostte LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
London, Uruted Kingdom

24 April 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

for the year ended 31 December 2013

Revenue
Gross written premiums
Qutward reinsurance premiums

Net change in provision for unearned premiums

Net earned premiums

Fee and commsston ncome
Other operating income

Net investment return

Total revenue

Expenses
Clams and change in insurance hab:ities
Rensurance recovenes

Fees, commissions and other acquisition costs

Other operating and administrative expenses
Total operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Share of profi after tax of associate
Profit on acquisitton of subsidhary

Profit on disposal of interest in subsidiary
Profit before tax

Tax expense

Profit for the year from continuing operations
Net loss attnbutable to discontinued operations

Profit for the year

Attnbutable to
Equity holders of the Parent
Non-controlling interests

Notes

[as]

13
17

16
10

2013 2012
£000 £000
399,345 481,334
(131.274)  (157,843)
04,592 (12,846)
292,663 310,645
76,734 79999

93 171
78,081 65,323
447571 449,138
(234,789)  (256,057)
36,545 41,447
(79,777) 96,905)
(105,250) (96,800)
(383271)  (408.315)
64,300 40,823
27 (115)

) 87

182 1,587

435 480
64,799 42,862
(5,728) (5,468)
59,071 37,394
- (5,737)

59,07 1 31,657
50,847 01,789
8,224 0,868
50,071 31,657

On 15 May 2012, the Group disposed of 1ts wholly-owned subsidiary, ACS (NZ) Limited The results of the disposed business are presented

within discontinued operations in the prior year
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
for the year ended 31 December 2013

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value losses on property

Losses on retirement benefit plans

Attnbutable tax

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Losses on currency translation differences
Net other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Attnbutable to
Equity holders of the Parent
Non-controling interests

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 £000 £000
58,071 1,569 31,657 1,526
(104) - (313) -
(2,245) - (1,103) .
631 - 444 -
(1,718) - 972) -
(10,071) - (8,784 -
(11,789) - (4,756) -
47,282 1,669 26,901 1,626
39,058 1,669 17,033 1,526
8,224 - 9,868 -
47,282 1,569 26,901 1,526

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group ple | 13




CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2013

Attnbutable to equity holders of the Parent Non-

Share Equalisaton Revaluation Translation Retained controlling Total

capital reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total interests equity
Group £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 January 2013 20,000 25,690 752 24,411 305,746 376,499 117,672 494,071
Profit for the year - - - - 50,847 50847 8,224 59,071
Other net expense - - (52) (10,071) (1,666) (11,789) - (11,789
Total comprehensive income - - {(82) (10,071} 49,181 39058 8224 47,282
Acquisibon of non-controlling
interest - - - - - - (1,239) (1,239)
Capital contnbutions from
minonty interests - - - - - - 1,800 1,800
Dmwidends - - - - - - (9,300) (9,300)
Net chantable grant to
ultimate parent - - - - (3,070) (3070) - (3,070)
Reserve transfers - 247 - - (247 - - -
At 31 December 2013 20,000 25,837 700 14,240 351,610 412487 117,064 529,551
At 1 January 2012 20,000 22,719 971 28,195 290601 362486 121,626 484,122
Frofit for the year - - - - 21,789 21,789 9,868 317,657
Other net expense - - (219) (3,784) (753) (4756} - (4,756)
Total comprehensive income - - (219) (3,784) 21,036 17,033 0,868 26,901
Acquisttion of non-controling
interest - - - - - (8071) (8.071)
Capital contributions from
minonty interests - - - - - 3,250 3,250
Divdends - - - - - - @111 @11
Net charitable grant to
ultimate parent - - - - (3.020) (3020) - (3,020}
Reserve transfers - 2871 - - 2871) - - -
At 31 December 2012 20,000 25,590 752 24,411 305746 376499 1175672 494071
Parent
At 1 January 2013 20,000 - - - 6,739 26,739
Total comprehensive income
attributable to equity holders - - - - 1,569 1,569
At 31 December 2013 20,000 - - - 8,308 28308
At 1 January 2012 20,000 - - - 5292 25,292
Total comprehensive income
attributable to equity holders - - - - 1526 1,526
Group tax rehef in excess
of standard rate - - - - {79) (79)
At 31 December 2012 20,000 - - - 6,739 26739

The equahsation reserve 1s not distnbutable and must be kept in compliance with the insurance companies’ reserves regulations The
revaluation reserve represents cumulative net fair value gains on owner-occupied property The translation reserve anses on consolidation of
the Group's foreign operations

Retained earnings of the Group includes a specific nan-distnbutable reserve of a subsidiary amounting to £4,200,000 (2012 £4,200,000)
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
for the year ended 31 December 2013

Notes 2013 2012

Group Parent Group Parent

£000 £000 £000 £000
Assels
Goodwill and other intangible assets i8 59,986 - 66,943 -
Deferred acquisition costs 19 34,767 - 34,626 -
Deferred tax assets 31 3,460 - 3282 -
Pension assets 20 31,668 - 36,370 -
Investment in associate 13 390 - 501 -
Property, plant and equipment 21 8,062 - 8,251 -
Investment property 22 45,099 - 27315 -
Financial investments 23 950,266 40,898 925,431 41,162
Remnsurers' share of contract habilhhes 29 132,593 - 141,011 -
Current tax recoverable 135 - 316 -
Other assets 25 115,700 108 136,095 -
Cash and cash equivalents 26 129,334 2715 133615 928
Total assets 1,511,350 43,719 1,514,756 42,080
Equity
Share capital 27 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Retained earnings and other reserves - 392,487 8,308 356,499 6,739
Equity attnbutable to equity holders of the Parent 412487 28,308 376,499 26,739
Non-controliing interests 28 117,064 - 117572 -
Total equity 529,551 28,308 494,071 26,739
Liabilities
Insurance contract habilities 29 848,267 - 878,691 -
Borrowings 1,637 15,258 1812 15,252
Provisions for other liahilities 30 5710 - 7273 -
Retirement benefit obligations 20 11,744 - 14810 -
Deferred tax habilities 31 40,267 151 38,732 79
Current tax habilities 2,837 - 999 -
Deferred income 14,282 - 14,835 -
Other hiabilities 32 56,055 2 63610 10
Total habilities 981,799 15,411 1,020,685 15,341
Total equity and habilities 1,511,350 43,719 1,514,756 42,080

The financial statements of Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc, registered number 17181886, on pages 12 to 65 were approved and authonsed
for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 April 2014 and signed on its behalf by

Wil Samuel V\&/ Mark Hews
Chairman Group Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2013

Profit before tax

Adustments for

Loss before tax on discontinued operations

Profit on acquisition of subsidiary

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets
Loss on disposal of intangible assets

Share of profit of associate

Net farr value gains on financial instruments and investment property
Gain on disposal of interest in subsidiary

Dwidend and interest income

Finance costs

Changes 1 operating assets and labilities

Net decrease m insurance contract habilihes

Net decrease n reinsurers' share of contract habilities
Net (increase)/decrease in deferred acquisition costs
Net decrease/(increase) in other assets

Net (decrease)/increase in operating habilibes

Net iIncrease/(decrease) n other habilities

Cash generated/(used) by operations

Dividends received

Interest receved

Interest pad

Tax (pad)/recovered

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchases of intangible assets

Disposal of businesses, net of cash transferred

Disposal of interest in subsidiary

Purchases of financiat instruments and investment property
Sale of financial instruments and investment property

Net cash (used by)/from investing actvities

Cash flows from financing activiies

Payment of finance lease labiities

Proceeds from/(repayment of) other borrowings
Acquisition of non-controlling interests

Payment of group tax relief in excess of standard rate
Dmdends pawd to non-controlling interests of subsidianes
Donations paid to ulimate parent undertaking

Net cash used by financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Exchange {losses)/gans on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 £000 £000
64,799 1,535 42,862 1,489
- - (834) -
(182) - {1,587) -
2,081 - 2,279 -
110 - 79 -
5,068 - 3,162 -
7 - 83 -
9 - (87) -
(36,563) (931) (23714) (749)
(435) - (462) -
{38,715) {1,060) (38,964) {1,066)
127 177 15 331
(8,689} - (23,201} -
5,275 - 71872 -
(1,075} - 1,037 -
15,382 (106} 97 728
(2,109} o8 (7.774) (1,187
48 - (878) -
9,118 (287) 24,085 (454)
10,099 1,061 10,043 1,366
27,352 5 28,496 6
(127) Q77 (115) (331)
(1,291) - 404 881
45,151 602 62913 1,468
(1,102) - (1,642) -
55 - 51 -
(2,237) - (1,269) -
- - (12,734) -
2,235 - 3712 -
(269,766) - (256,467) -
242,202 2,235 180,746 3,712
(28,613} 2,235 (87,603) 3,712
(405) - (633) -
- 7 - (909)
(1,050) {1,050) (6,482) (6,482)
- - - 223
(9,085) - (8,783) -
(8,000) - - -
(18,540) {1,043) (15,898) (7,168)
(2,002) 1,794 (40,588} (1,988)
133,615 928 174,114 2,920
(2,279) (7) 89 (4)
129,334 2,716 133,615 928
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc (hereafter referred to as the
‘Company’, or ‘Parent), a public imited company incorporated and
domiciled in England, together with its subsidiaries (collectively, the
‘Group’) operates principally as a provider of general insurance in
addition to offering a range of financial services, with offices in the
UK, Australia, Canada and Irefand The pnncaipal accounting policies
adopted in preparing the Group's International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) financial statements are set out below

Basis of preparation

The Group's consolidated financial statements have been prepared
using the following accounting polcies, which are in accordance
with iFRS applicable at 31 December 2013 i1ssued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and endorsed by the
European Union (EY) The financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for the revaluation of properties
and certain financial instruments

In 2012 the company accounts were produced on a UKGAAP
basts, taking advantage of the exemption from prepanng and
delivering group accounts under section 400 of the Companies Act
2006 The company has reverted to producing group accounts on
an IFRS basis this year as it provides users of the accounts with a
better understanding of the company and group's actwvibes There
have been minor presentabional changes but the change in
accounting framework has not resulted in any change in the
measurement basis of the assets, labifihes and equity of the
company

A review of the Group's business actmities 1s provided within the
Strategic Report. In addition, notes 3 and 4 to the financial
statements disclose the Group's principal risks and uncertainbes,
inctuding exposures to insurance and financial nsk and the Group's
objectives for managing capital The Group has considerable
financial resources financial investments of £950 3m, 97% of
which are iquid (2012 financial nvestments of £925 4m, 96%
hquid), cash and cash equivalents of £129 3m and no bank
borrowings (2012 cash and cash eguivalents of £1336m and no
bank borrowings) As a consequence, the Directors have a
reasonable expectation that the Group 1s well placed to manage its
business nsks successfully and continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue to adopt the
going concern basis in prepanng the annual report and accounts

In accordance with IFRS 4, [nsurance Contracts, on adoption of
IFRS the Group applied existing accounting practices for insurance
and participating investment contracts, modified as appropnate to
comply with the IFRS framework and applicable standards,
introducing changes only where they provide more reliable and
relevant information

ltems ncluded in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured in the currency of the pnmary economic
environment in which that entity operates (the *functional currency’)
The consolidated financial statements are stated 1n sterling, which
1s the Company's functional and presentation currency

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, a
separate profit and loss account for the Company 1s not presented

New and revised Standards

In the current year the Group has adopted the following Standards
and Amendments

-1AS 27 (Revised), Separate Financial Statements,

- IAS 28 (Revised), Investments i Asscciates and Joint Ventures,
-IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements,

- IFRS 11, Joint Arrangements,

- IFRS 12, Disclosures of Interests i Other Enfthes,

- IFRS 13, Far Value Measurement,

- Amendment to IAS 1 {(Revised), Presentation of items of Other
Comprehensve Income,

- Amendment to IFRS 7, Disciosures Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities,

- Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12, Trans:ition
Guidance, and

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle

IFRS 11 focuses on the nghts and obligations of the parties to the
arrangement rather than its legal form The adophon has resulted in
Amlin Plus Limited, a company in which the Group has a 40%
shareholding, being reclassified from a joint venture to an assoicate,
with no impact on the measurement of the investment.

IFRS 1215 anew standard on disclosure requirements for interests
in other entites The additional disclosures required are shown in
note 28

IFRS 13 clanfies the definition of farr value and provides related
guidance and enhanced disclosures about farr value measurements
The adoption has had no matenal impact on the measurement of
farr value of inancial assets and financial habilibes in the Group,
and the disclosures required are shown in note 4

The amendment to IAS 1 requires items of other comprehensve
income to be grouped by those items that will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss and those that will never be
reclassified, along with their associated tax The amendments have
been applied retrospectively and hence the presentation of items of
other comprehensive Income has been modified to reflect the
changes The amendment also introduces new terminology, whose
use I1s not mandatory, for the statement of comprehensive income
and the income statement. As such, the 'Income statement' has
been renamed as the 'statement of profit or loss'

The amendment to IFRS 7 requires disclosure of the gross amounts
of recogrused financral assets and labilibes where they are offset
and the netamount presented in the statement of financial posrhon
Disclosure of amounts offset within pension assets, other assets
and other hablities are shown in notes 20, 25 and 32, respectvely

The other Standards, Interpretation and Amendments adopted in
the year have not had a significant impact on the financial
statements

At the date of authornsation of these financial statements, the
following Standard and Amendments which have not been applied
1n these financial statements were in 1ssue but not yet effective (and
In some cases had not yet been adopted by the EU)

- IFRS 9 (Rewised), Financial Instruments,
-IFRIC 21, Lewies,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies (continued)

- Amendment to IAS 19 (Revised), Defined Benefit Plans Employee
Contnibutions,

- Amendment to IAS 32, Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Lrabithes,

- Amendment to |AS 36, Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financtal Assets,

- Amendment to IAS 39, Novation of Dervatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting,

- Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27 (Revised),
Investment Entities,

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle, and

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle

On adoption of the amendment to IAS 19 (R) (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014), there will be a
presentational change in the pensien asset and retrement benefit
obligations note The adoption of the other Standard, Interpretation
and Amendments 1s not expected to significantly impact the Group

The Group has no transactions within the scope of other new or
revised Standards or Interpretations which are effective in the year
or in 1ssue but not yet effective

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and labilhes, and the disclosure of contingent assets and
kabilhes at the date of the financial statements Although these
estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results uttmately may differ from those
estimates

Operating profit or loss
Operating profit or loss 1s stated before finance costs

Basis of consolidation

Subsidianes

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the Company, directly or
indirectly, has control, with control being achieved when the
Company has power over the investee, 15 exposed to vanable return
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to use tts
power to affect its returns The results and cash flows relating to
subsidianes acquired or disposed of in the year are included n the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and the consolidated
statement of cash flows from the date of acquisition or up to the
date of disposal All inter-company transactions, balances and
profits are ehmnated

In the Parent statement of financial position subsidianes are
accounted for within financial investments at cost, in accordance
with 1AS 27 (Revised), Separate Financial Statements

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account
for business combinations The cost of an acquisition 1s measured
as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments 1ssued and
habilities incurred or assumed at the acquisition date Identifiable
assets acquired and habilities and contingent habilities assumed in a
business combinabon are measured inibally at therr far values at
the acquisition date Non-controlling interests are measured either
at fair value or at a proportionate share of the identifiable net assets
of the acquiree Goodwilt 1s measured as the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the non-controling

interests and for an acquisition achieved in stages, the fair value of
previcusly held equity interest, over the far value of the identifiable
net assets acquired If the cost of acquisition is less than the farr
value of the net assets acquired, the difference 1s recogmsed
directly through profit or loss

For business combinations imvolving entiies ar businesses under
common control, the cost of the acquisrhion equals the value of net
assets transferred, as recognised by the transferor at the date of the
transaction No goodwill anises on such transactions

Associates
Associates are those entiies over which the Group has significant
influence and are nerther subsidianies or interests in joint ventures

The results and asseis and lisbilities of associates are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of
accounting Under the equity method, an investment in an associate
is inttially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive iIncome of the
associate When the Group's share of lesses of an associate
exceeds the Group's interest in that associate, the Group
disconfinues recognising its share of further losses Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate

Investment vehicles
Investment vehicles such as mutual funds are consolidated when
the Group has a controlling interest

Foreign currency translation

The assets and hiabilities of foreign operations are transtated from
their functional currencies into the Group's presentation currency
using year end exchange rates, and their ncome and expenses
using average exchange rates for the year Exchange differences
ansing from the translatron of the net investment in foreign
operations are taken to the currency translation reserve within
equity On disposal of a foreign operation, such exchange
differences are transferred out of this reserve and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on sale

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transactions Exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions, and from the transtation of
monetary assets and liabtlities denominated in foreign currencies,
are recogrised through profitor loss

Product classification

Contracts under which the Group accepts significant insurance nisk
from another party {the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate
the policyholder or other benehiciary if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder, are
classified as insurance contracts Contracts that do not transfer
significant insurance nsk are classified as investment or servce
contracts All of the Group's long-term business contracts are
classified as insurance coniracls

Both insurance and investment contracts may contain a
discretionary paricipating feature, which 1s defined as a
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies (continued)

contractual nght to receive additional benefits as a supplement to
guaranteed benefits The Group does not have any such
participating contracts {referred to as with-profit contracts) The
Group's long-term business contracts are referred to as non-profit
contracts in the financial statements

Premium income

General insurance business

Premiums are shown gross of commission paid to intermedianes
and accounted for in the penod in which the nsk commences
Estimates are included for premiums not notified by the year end

and provision 1s made for the anticipated lapse of renewals not yet
confirmed Those proportions of premiums written in a year which
relate to periods of nsk extending beyond the end of the year are
carnied forward as unearned premiums

Premiums written include adjustments to premiums wnitten in prior
penods and estimates for pipeline premiums and are shown net of
insurance premium taxes Outward reinsurance premiums are
accounted for in the same accounting penod as the premums for
the related direct insurance or inwards reinsurance business

Long-term business

Insurance contract premiums are recognised as income when
recevable, at which date the labilities ansing from them are also
recognised

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income consists pnmanly of reinsurance
commissions receivable in addition to income from the Group's
insurance broking activities, investment fund management fees,
distnbution fees from mutual funds and commission revenue from
the sale of mutual fund shares Rensurance commissions
recevable and other commission income are recognised on the
trade date Income generated from insurance placements 1s
recognised at the inception date of the cover

Fees charged for investment management services are recognised
as revenue when the services are provided Inithial fees which exceed
the level of recurring fees and relate to the future prowision of
services are deferred and amortised over the anticipated penod in
which services will be provided Fees charged for investment
management services for insttutional and retail fund management
are also recognised on this basis

Net investment return

Net investment return consists of dividends, interest and rents
recewable for the year, realised gains and losses, and unrealised
gawns and losses on financial instruments and investment properties
Dwidends on equity secuntes are recorded as revenue on the ex-
dmwdend date Interest and rental income 1s recognised as it accrues

Unrealised gains and losses are calculated as the difference
between carrying value and onginal cost, and the movement during
the year i1s recognised through profit or loss The value of realised
gans and losses includes an adjustment for previously recognised
unrealised gains or losses on investments disposed of in the
accounting penod

Claims
General insurance claims incurred include all losses occurnng

dunng the year, whether reported or not, related handhing costs, a
reduction for the value of salvage and other recovernes, and any
adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years

Claims handing costs include all internal and external costs
incurred in connection with the negotiation and settlement of
claims

Long-term insurance business clams and death clums are
accounted for when notified

Insurance contract liabilities

General insurance provisions

() Outstanding claims prowisions

General insurance outstanding claims provisions are based on the
estimated ultmate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the
year end date, whether reported or not, together with related claims
handling costs Significant delays are expenenced in the notification
and settlement of certain types of general insurance claims,
particularly n respect of hability business, the ulhmate cost of which
cannot be known with certainty at the year end date An estimate Is
made representing the best estimate plus a nsk margin within a
range of possible outcomes Designated insurance liabilities are
remeasuredto reflect current market interest rates

(i) Prowision for unearned premiums

The proportion of written premiums, gross of commission payable to
intermedianes, attnbutable to subsequent pencds 1s deferred as a
provision forunearned premiums The change in this provision 1s
taken to profit or toss in order that revenue 15 recognised over the
pertod of nisk,

() Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Group reviews its unexpired risks and
carries out a hability adeguacy test for any overall excess of
expected clams and deferred acquisiion costs over unearned
premiums, using the current estimates of future cash flows under its
contracts Unexpired nsks are assessed separately for each class of
business Surpluses and defiaits are offset where business classes
are considered to be managed together

Long-term business provisions

Under current IFRS requirements, insurance contract habilitbies are
measured using accounting policies consistent with those adopted
previously Accounting for such contracts 1s determined in
accordance with the Staternent of Recommended Practice 1ssued
by the Association of British Insurers in December 2005, and
amended inDecember 2006

The long-term business provision is determined using methods and
assumptions approved by the Directors based on advice from the
Actuarial Function Holder Inibally it 1s calcuiated to comply with the
reporting requirements under the Prudential Sourcebook for
Insurers This statutory solvency basis of valuation 1s then adjusted
by ebminatng or adjusting certain reserves adwised under insurance
companies' regulations and general contingency reserves This
adjusted basis I1s referred to as the modified statutory solvency
basis

Reinsurance
The Groupassumes and cedes reinsurance In the normal course of
business, with retention hmits varying by line of business Premiums
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies (cantinued)

on reinsurance assumed are recognised as revenue in the same
manner as direct business Qutwards rensurance premiums are
accounted for in the same accounting peniod as the related
premiums for the direct or inwards reinsurance business being
remsured The Group does not reinsure its long-term business

Reinsurance assets pnmanly include balances due from both
insurance and reinsurance cempantes for ceded insurance habilities
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the outstanding claims provisions or settled claims
associated with the reinsured polrcies and in accordance with the
relevant reinsurance contract

Intangible assets

Goodwil!

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisihion over
the far value of the Group's share of the identifiable assets and
lrabiities of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition
Goodwill on acquisihons pnor to 1 January 2004 (the date of
transition to IFRS) I1s camed at book value (onginal cost less
amortisation) on that date, less any subsequent imparment Where
it 1s considered more relevant, the Group uses the option to
measure goodwill inthially at fair value, less any subsequent
impairment.

Goodwll 1s tested annually for impairment and carned at cost less
accumulated impairment losses Gains and losses on the disposal of
an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold

Computer software

Computer software 1s carned at histoncal cost less accumulated
amortisation, and amortised over a useful life of between three and
five years, using the straight-ine method The amorhisation charge
for the penod 1s included in the statement of profit or loss within
other operating and administrative expenses

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets consist of acquired customer and
distnbution relatonships, and are carned at cost at acquisition less
accumulated amorhsation after acquisttion Amortisation 1son a
straight-ine basis gver the weighted average estimated useful life
of intangible assets acquired The amortisation charge for the
period 15 included in the statement of profit or loss within other
operating and adrmimstrative expenses

Property, plant and equipment

Owner-occupied properties are stated at open market value and
movements are taken to the revaluation reserve within equity, net of
deferred tax When such properties are sold, the accurnulated
revaluation surpluses are transferred from this reserve to retasned
earnings Where the market value of an indwidual property 1s below
onginal cost, any revaluation movement arising duning the year s
recogrised within net investment return m the statement of profit or
loss Valuations are carned out at least every three years by external
quahfied surveyors All other items classed as property, plant and
equipment within the statement of financial position are carned at
histoncal cost less accumulated depreciation

Land s not depreciated No depreciation i1s provided on owner-
occupied properties since such depreciation would be immatenal
Depreciation 1s calculated on the straight-ine method to wnte

down the cost of other assets to their restdual values over their
estimated useful lives as follows

Computer equipment 3-Hyears

Motor vehicles 27% reducingbalance or

length of lease

Fixtures, fitings and office
equipment

3- 15 years

Where the carrying amount cof an item carried at histoncal cost less
accumulated depreciation is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount, 1t 1s wnitten down to its recoverable amount by way of an
impairment charge o profit or loss

Repairs and mantenance are charged to profit orloss dunng the
financial penod in which they are incurred

Investment property

Investment property comprises land and bulldings which are held for
long-term rental yields It 1s camed at faur value with changes in fair
value recognised in the statement of profit or loss within net
tnvestment return Investment property 15 valued annually by

external qualified surveyors at open market vatue

Financial instruments

IAS 39, Financral instruments Recogrition and Measurement
requires the classification of certain financial assels and habilities
into separate categones for which the accounting requirements
drffer

The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and liabilies, and 1s determined atthe time of initial
recognition Financral instruments are initially measured at fair value
Therr subsequent measurement depends on their classification

- Financial mstruments designated as at farr value through profit or
loss and those held for trading are subsequently carmied at fair
value Changes in farr value are recognised through profit or loss i
the penod in which they anse

- All other financial assets and labiities are held atamortised cost,
using the effective interest method (except for shart~term
receivables and payables when the recognition of interest would be
immatenal)

The Directors consider that the carnying value of those financial
assets and labilities not carned at farr value in the financial
statements approximates to ther fair value

Offset of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and labilihes are offset, and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position, when there s a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
15 an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the hability simultaneously

Financial investments

The Group classifies its financial investments as either financial
assets at farr value through profit or loss (designated as such or
held for trading) or loans and recevables
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1 Accounting policies (continued)

Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss

Financial investments are classified into this category if they are
managed, and their performance evaluated, on a far value basis
Purchases and sales of these investments are recognised on the
trade date, which 1s the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the assets, at therr fair value adjusted for transaction costs
Financial investments within this category are classified as held for
trading If they are denvatives or acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the near-term

The far values of investments are based on quoted bid prices
Where there 15 no active market, fair value 1s established using a
valuation technique based on observable market data where
available There 1s no current intention to dispose of these
investments

Loans and recewables

Loans and recevables, comprising mortgages and other loans, are
recognised when cash 1s advanced to borrowers These are carned
at amortised cost using the effective interest method To the extent
that a loan 1s uncollectable, it 1s written off as impaired Subsequent
recovenes are credited to profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Denvative financial mstruments include financial instruments that
derive their value from underlying equity instruments or foreign
exchange rates Group dernvative transactions, while providing
effective economic hedges under the Group's risk management
positions, do not qualify for hedge accounting under the specific
IFRS rules and are therefore treated as derwvatwes held for trading
All denvatives are intially recognised in the statement of financial
position at thewr fair value, which usually represents therr cost,
tincluding any premum paid They are subsequently remeasured at
their fair value with changes in the farr value recognised
immedhately in net investment return All denvatives are carned as
assets when the fair values are positive and as habilities when the
fair values are negative

The notional or contractual amounts associated with defvative
financial instruments are not recorded as assets or habiities on the
statement of financial posihon as they do not represent the far
value of these transactions Collateral pledged by way of cash
margins on futures contracts 1s recognised as an asset on the
statement of financial position within cash and cash equivalents

Deferred acquisition costs

General insurance business

For general insurance business, a proportion of commission and
other acquisition costs relating to unearned premiums s camed
torward as deferred acquisition costs or, with regard to reinsurance
outwards, as deferred income Deferred acquisition costs are
amortised over the penod in which the related revenues are earned
The reinsurers’ share of deferred acquisition costs 1s amorhised in
the same manner as the underlying asset

Long-term business

For insurance contracts, acquisition costs compnse direct costs
such as inthal commussion and the indirect costs of obtaining and
processing new business Acquisition costs which are incurred
dunng a financial year are deferred and amorbised over the penod
dunng which the costs are expected to be recoverable, if applicable

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at
call with banks, other short-term highly hquid investments with
onginal matunties of three months or less and bank overdrafts

Insurance broking debtors and creditors

Where the Group acts as agent in placing the insurable nsks of
¢hents with insurers, debtors ansing from such transactions are not
included within the Group's assets When the Group recewes cash
in respect of resultant premiums or claims, a corresponding hability
15 established in other creditors in favour of the insurer or chient.
Where the Group prowides premium finance facilies to chents,
amounts due are included within other debtors, with the amount
owing for onward transmission included in other creditors

Leases

Leases, where a significant portion of the nsks and rewards of
ownership s retained by the lessor, are classified as operating
leases Payments made as lessees under operaling leases are
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the penod of
the lease Rental iIncome received as lessor under operating leases
is credited to profit or loss on a straight-ine basis over the perod of
the lease

Leases, where a significant portion of the nsks and rewards of
ownership s transferred to the Group, are classified as finance
leases Asseis obtained under finance lease contracts are
capitalised as property, plant and equipment and are depreciated
over the penod of the lease Obligations under such agreements are
included within habilties net of finance charges allocated to future
penods The interest element of the lease payments is charged fo
profit or loss over the period of the lease Assets held under finance
leases are not sigrificant to these financial statements

Provisions and contingent habilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation, as a result of past events, and it 1s probable
that an outflow of resources, embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made Where the Group expects a
prowvision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement s recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement 1s more probable
than not.

The Group recogrises a provision for onerous contracts when the
expected benefits to be derived from a contract are less than the
unavordable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract.

Contingent habilities are disclosed f there s a possible future
obligation as a result of a past event, or if there I1s a present
obligation but either an outflow of resources 1s not probable or the
amount cannot be reliably estmated

Employee benefits

Pension obirgalions

The Group operates a number of defined benefit and defined
contnbution plans, the assets of which are held in separate trustee
administered funds

For defined benefit plans, the pension costs are assessed using the
‘projected unit credit method Under this method, the cost of
providing pensions 1s charged to profit or loss so as to spread the
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1 Accounting polictes (continued)

regular cost over the service ives of employees, in accordance with
the adwvice of qualified actuanes The pension obligation 1s
measured as the present value of the estmated future cash

outflows using a discount rate based on market yields for high
quality corporate bonds The resulting pension plan surplus or
deficit appears as an asset or obhgation in the statement of
financiat position Any asset resulting from this calculation 1s inited
to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future employer contributons to the plan

In accordance with IAS 19 (Revised), Employee Benefits, current
and past service costs, gamns and losses on curtaiments and past
service costs, gains and losses on curtaiiments and settlements and
net interest expense or income (calculated by applying a discount
rate to the net defined benefit hablity or asset), are recognised
through profit or loss Actuanal gains or losses are recognised mn full
in the penod in which they occur in other comprehensive income

Contnbutions in respect of defined contribution plans are
recognised as a charge to profit or loss as incurred

Other poast-empioyment obhigations

Seme Group companies provide post-employment medical benefits
to thew retrees The expected costs of these benefits are accrued
over the penod of employment using an accounting methodology
similar to that for defined benefit pension plans Actuanal gains and
losses are recogrised immediately in other comprehensive income
Independent qualified actuanes value these obligations annually

Other benefits

Employee entittements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees A prowsion 1s made for
the estimated hability for annua! leave and tong service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the year end date

Taxation

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax Income tax 15
recognised in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income,
in which case it 15 recognised in the statement of comprehensive
Income

Current tax I1s the expected tax payable on the taxable result for the
penod and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous
perods

Deferred tax 1s provided in full on temporary differences between
the camying amounts of assets and labihbes for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes Deferred tax 1s
measured using tax rates expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax hability i1s settled
based on tax rates and laws which have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the year end date

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it i1s probable
that future taxable profit will be avallable against which the

temporary differences can be utlised

Deferred tax assets and labilites are not discounted

Appropnations

Dwvidends

Dvidends on Ordinary shares are recogmsed in equity in the period
in which they are declared and, for the final dwidend, approved by
shareholders

Charitable grant to ultimate parent undertaking

Payments are made via Gift A to the ulthmate parent company,
Allchurches Trust Limited, a registered chanty The Group does not
regard these payments as being expenses of the business and, as
such, recognises them net of tax in equity in the penod in which
they are approved
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2 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements in applying accounting
policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and habiities within the next financial
year Estimates and judgements are regularly reviewed and based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are beheved to be reasonable under the
circumstances

(a) The ultimate hability arising from claims made under
general business insurance contracts

The estimation of the ulhimate hability ansing from claims made
under general business insurance contracts 1s a critical accounting
estimate There 1s uncertainty as to the total number of clams made
on each class of business, the amounts that such claims will be
settled for and the tmings of any payments There are vanous
sources of uncertainty as to how much the Group will ultimatety pay
with respect 1o such contracts Such uncertainty includes

- whether a claim event has occurred or not and how much it will
ultimately settle for,

- variability in the speed with which claims are notified andin the
time taken to settle them, especially complex cases resolved
through the courts,

- changes in the business portfolie affecting factors such as the
number of claims and their typical settlement costs, which may
differ significantly from past patterns,

- new types of claim, including latent claxms, which anse from tme
to time,

- changes in legislation and court athtudes to compensation, which
may apply retrospectively,

- the way i which certain reinsurance contracts (principally hability)
will be interpreted in relation to unusual/latent claims where
aggregation of clamants and exposure over ime are 1ssues, and

- whether all such reinsurances will remain in force over the long
term

The uncertainties surrounding the estimates of claims payments for
the vanous classes of business are discussed further in note 3, and
where discount rates have been apphed these are disclosed in note
29 General business insurance habilihes include a margn for nsk
and uncertainty in addition to the best estimates for future claims
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the ultmate settlement
cost of claims reserves 1s presented in note 29

(b) Estimate of future benefit payments ansing from long-
term insurance contracts

The determination of the habiliies under long-term insurance
contracts 1s dependent on estimates made by the Group

Estimates are made as to the expected number of deaths for each
of the years in which the Group I1s exposed to nsk. The Group bases
these estimates on standard industry and national mortally tables
that reflect recent histonical mortality expenence, with allowance
also being made for expected future mortality improvements where
prudent The estimated mortality rates profile provisions for forecast
benefit payments net of forecast premwum receipts

Estimates are also made as te future imvestment income ansing
from the assets backing long-term insurance contracts These
estimates are based on current market retums as well as
expectahons about future economic and financial developments

in addition to the best esbmates of future deaths, inflation,
investment returns and administration expenses, a margin for nisk
and uncertainty 1s added to these assumphions in calculating the
liabilihies of long-term insurance contracts The senstvity of profit or
loss to changes i the key assumptions is presented in note 29

(c) Pension and other post-employment benefits

The cost of these benefits and the present value of the pension and
other post-employment benefit habilities depend on factors that are
determined cn an actuanal basis using a number of assumptions
The assumphons used in determining the charge to profit or loss for
these benefits include the discount rate and, in the case of the post-
employment medical benefits, expected medical costs inflation Any
changes n these assumptions will impact profit or loss and may
affect planned funding of the pension plans The Group determines
an appropnate discount rate at the end of each year, to be used to
determine the present value of estmated future cash outflows
expected to be required to settle the pension and other post-
employment benefit obligations

In determining the appropniate discount rate, the Group considered
interest rates of high quality corporate bonds that are denormnated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have
terms to matunty approximating the terms of the related pension
liabilty The expected rate of medical cost inflaton has been
determtned by comparnng the historical relationship of the actual
medical cost increases with the rate of inflation Other key
assumptions for the pension and post-employment benefit costs
and credits are based in part on current market conditions

Additional inffermation including the sensitivity of pension and post-
employment medical benefit scheme habilities to changes in the key
assumptions s disclosed in note 20

(d) Goodwill

Goodwill s tested annually for mpairment and carned at cost less
accumulated impairment losses An impairment loss 1s recognised
to the extent that the carrying value of goodwill exceeds the
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount i1s determined by
estimating the value in use of the business units to which the
goodwill has been allocated The value In use calculation requires
the Group o make an estimaton of the future cash flows expected
to anse from the business unit and a suitable discount rate to
calculate present value Details of the carrying value of goodwill at
the balance sheet date are shown n note 18

(e) Carrying value of tax liabilties

Calculating tax habilities requires management to make judgements
in respect of the tax payable for current and prior perods based on
the interpretation of applicable tax legislation in particular, the
matenal deferred tax habihty held by the Group pnmarnily relates to
future tax due on unrealised gains in respect to equities held pror to
2002 Gains on these assets are only recognised for tax purposes
when sold and an estimate has to be made of the tax rate that
would be applicable at the point of sale in order to determine the tax

liability relating to the gain, applying tax rates substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date
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3 Insurance risk

Through rts general and life Insurance operations, the Group 1s exposed to a number of nsks, as summansed in the Risk Management section
of the Strategic Report in the accounts of Ecclesiasticat Insurance Office plc The nisk under any one insurance contract 1s the possibility that
the insured event accurs and the uncertainty of the amount and timing of the resulting claim Factors such as the business and product mix, the
external environment including market competition and reinsurance capacity all may vary from year to year, along with the actual frequency,
seventy and uthmate cost of claims and benefits This subjects the Group to Underwriting and Pncing nsk {n1sk selection and required premium),
Clams Reserving Risk (the nsk that the cost to settle claims exceeds the carrying amount of the related insurance habilites) and Retnsurance
Risk (the nsk of failling to access and manage rensurance capacity at a reasonable price)

(a) Risk mittgation

Expenence shows that the larger and more diversified the portfolio of insurance contracts, the smaller the relative vanability about the expected
outcome will be The Group's underwnting strategy 1s designed o ensure that the underwntten nsks are well diversified in terms  of type and
amount of nsk and geographical spread In all operations pricing controls are n place, underpinned by sound statistical analysis, market
experbse and appropniate external consultant advice Gross underwnting exposure Is protected through the use of a comprehensive programme

of reinsurance and proactive clams handiing Nei retentton imits are in place and the Group arranges catastrophe reinsurance cover to protect
against aggregations of losses

(b) Concentrations of risk
The care business of the Group 1s general insurance, with the principal classes of business wntten being property and lability The Group also
underwntes a small portfolio of motor policies, but this class 1s 1 run-off following the decision 1In November 2012 to focus on the prncipal

classes The accident class of business covers injury, death or incapacity as a result of an unforeseen event The Group's whole-of-life
insurance policies support funeral planning products

With reference to wntten premiums, the concentration of insurance nsk for the financial year before and after reinsurance by territory in relation
to the type of nsk accepted 1s summansed below

Group General insurance Life insurance
Property Liabihty Motor Accrdent Funeral plans Total
2013 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Terntory
United Kingdom Gross 195,720 64,578 14,467 17,380 6,763 208,808
Net 105,832 58,763 13,138 16,519 6,763 200,995
Austrahia Gross 27,126 16,477 861 1,208 - 45,669
Net 10,784 13,869 761 1,163 - 26,577
Canada Gross 298,521 11,6561 - - - 41,172
Net 19,835 10,772 - - - 30,607
ireland Gross 7876 5,691 1 38 - 13,606
Net 4,610 5,241 1 40 - 9,892
Total Gross 260,243 98,397 15,329 18,623 6,753 399,345
Net 141,061 88,635 13,900 17,722 6,753 268,071
2012
Terntory
United Kingdem Gross 210913 72,705 40937 20,404 20,208 365,167
Net 111,748 68,629 38,261 19,308 20,208 258,164
Australa Gross 41,483 19,585 2,658 1,400 - 65,126
Net 11,485 13815 710 1319 - 27.439
Canada Gross 27,122 9873 - - - 36,995
Net 18,748 8921 - - - 27,669
ireland Gross 8,032 5762 7 245 - 14,046
Net 4,704 5,296 7 202 - 10,229
Total Gross 287,550 107,925 43,602 22,049 20,208 481,334
Net 148695 96,761 38978 20,849 20,208 323,491
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3 Insurance nisk (continued)

(c) General insurance risks

Properly classes

Property cover mainly compensates the policyholder for damage suffered to thew properties or for the value of property lost. Property insurance
may also include cover for pecuniary loss through the inability to use damaged insured commercial properhies

For property insurance contracts, including the property efement of motor contracts, there can be vanabity m the nature, number and size of
claims made in each period

The nature of claims may include fire, business interruption, weather damage, subsidence, accidental damage to insured vehicles and theft
Subsidence claims are difficult to predict because the damage 1s often not apparent for same time Changes in soll moisture conditions can
give rise to changes in claim volumes over tme The ultmate settlements can be small or large with a greater nsk of a settled claim being re-
opened at a later date

The number of ctaims made can be affected by weather events, changes in climate and cnme rates Climate change may give nse to more
frequent and severe extreme weather events, such as rver flooding, hurncanes and drought, and their consequences, for example, subsidence
claims If a weather event happens near the end of the financial year then the uncertainty about ulimate claims cost in the financial statements
1s much higher because there is insufficient time for adequate data to be recewed to assess the final cost of clams

Individual claims can vary in amount since the risks insured are diverse in both size and nature The cost of repainng property varies according
to the extent of damage, cost of matenals and labour charges

The maximum claim payable 1s hmited to the sum insured These contracts are underwntten on a reinstatement basis or reparr and renovation
basis as appropriate Costs of rebuilding properties, of replacement or indemnity for contents and time taken {o restart operations for business
interruption are the key factors that influence the level of claims Indwvidual large claims are more likely to anse from fire, storm or flood damage
The greatest hkelihood of an aggregation of claims anses frorm weather or recession-related events

Claims payment, on average, occurs within a year of the event that gives nise to the clam However, there 15 vanability around this average with
targer claims typically taking longer to settle

Liabiity classes

Liabiity insurance contracts protect policyholders from the lability to compensate inured empleyees (employers' liability) and third parties
{public hability) and motor injuries

Claims that may anise from the liability portfolios include damage to property, physical inury, disease and psychological trauma. The Group has
a different exposure profile to most other commercial ines insurance compamies as 1t has lower exposure to industnal nsks, where uncertanty
is lugher Therefore, clams for industrial diseases are less cormmon for the Group than ury claims such as slps, tnps and back injunes

The frequency and seventy of claims ansing on hability insurance contracts, including the lability element of motor contracts, can be affected by
several factors Most significant are the increasing level of awards for damages suffered, the courts’ move to periodic payments awards and the
ncrease in the number of cases that have been latent for a long penod of time

The seventy of bodily injury claims 1s highly influenced by the value of loss of earnings and the future cost of care The setflement value of
clasms ansing under public and employers' liability and the lability element of motor contracts 1s particularly difficult to predict There 1s
uncertainty as to whether any payments will be made and, if they are, the amount and tming of the payments Key factors diving the high levels
of uncertainty include the late notification of possible claim events and the legal process

Late notfication of possible claims necessitates the holding of provisions for incurred claims that may only emerge some years into the future
In particular the effect of inflation over such a long penod can be considerable and 1s uncertain A lack of comparable past expenence makes it
difficult to quantify the number of claims and, for certain types of clams, the amounts for which they will uthmately settle The legal and
legislative framework continues to develop which has a consequent impact on the uncertainty as to the length of the clams settlement process
and the ultimate settlement amounts

Claims payment, on average, occurs about three to four years after the event that gives nse to the clam However, there 1s significant vanability
around this average
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3 Insurance nisk (continued)

Prowvisions for latent claims

The public and employers’ hability classes can give nse to very late reported claims, which are often referred to as latent clasms These can vary
in nature and are difficult to predict. They typically emerge slowly over many years The Group has reflected this uncertamty and believes that it
hofds adequate reserves for latent claims that may result from exposure penods up to the reporting date

Note 29 presents the development of the estmate of ultimate claim cost for public and employers' iabilty claims occurnng in a given year This
gves an indication of the accuracy of the estimation techrique for incurred claims

(d) Life insurance risks

The Group provides whele-of-ife insurance pohcies to support funeral planning products, for most of which the future benefits are linked to
nflation and backed by index-linked assets The nsk that actual clams payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance Irabiliies may
oceur if the tming of clams 1s different from assumed

Uncertainty in the estimation of the timing of future clams anses from the unpredictabilty of long-term changes in overall levels of mortahty
The Group bases these estmates on standard industry and national mortality tables The most signrficant factors that could alter the expected
mortality rates profile are epidemics, widespread changes in hfestyle and continued improvement in medical science and social conditions The
primary risk on these coniracts is the level of future iInvestment returns on the assets backing the liabilities over the hfe of the policyholders The
investment nsk within this has been largely mibgated by holding fixed interest assets of a similar term to the expected habikties profile The
mortahty nsk 1s retained by the Group and directly impacts shareholders’ equity
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4 Financial risk and capital management

The Group 1s exposed to financial nsk through its financial assets, financial habihties, reinsurance assets and nsurance habilbes In particular
the key financial nsk 15 that the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to fund the obligations ansing from its insurance contracts
The most important components of financial nisk are interest rate nsk, credit nsk, currency nsk and equity pnce nisk.

There has been no change from the prior period in the nature of financial nsks that the Group 15 exposed to Financial nsk exposure fell m 2013
due to the sale of around £60m overseas equites which we have reinvested in UK fixed income debt secuntes The Group's management and

measurement of financial nsks 1s informed by erther stochastic modelling or stress testng techniques

(a) Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets
Designated Held for  Loans and Financial Other assets

Group at fair value trading recevables” habilities™ and habiiies Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 31 December 2013
Financial investments 942,197 158 791 - - 950,266
Other assets - - 112,129 - 3571 115,700
Cash and cash equivalents - - 120,334 - - 129,334
Borrowings - - - - {1,637 (1,637)
Cther llabiliies - - - (45,640) (6,415) (56,055)
Net other - - - - (608,057) (608,057)
Total 942,197 158 249,374 (49,640) (612,538) 529,651
At 31 December 2012
Financial investments 914,107 1,846 9,478 - - 925,431
Other assets - - 132,520 - 35756 135,095
Cash and cash equivalents - - 133,615 - - 133,615
Borrowings - - - - (1,812 (1,812}
Other iabilites - - - (57,195) (6,415) (63,610}
Net other - - - - {(635,648) (635,648)
Total 914,107 1,846 275613 (57,195) (640,300) 494,071
Parent
At 31 December 2013
Financial investments 3813 - - - 37,085 40,898
Other assets - - 106 - - 106
Cash and cash equvalents - - 2,715 - - 2,715
Borrowings - - - (15,258) - (15,258)
Other liabilihies - - - (2) - @
Net other - - - - (151) (151)
Total 3813 - 2,821 (15,260) 36,834 28,308
At 31 December 2012
Financial investments 337 - - - 37835 41,152
Cash and cash equivalents - - 928 - - 828
Borrowings - - - (15,252) - (15252)
Other habihties - - - (10) - (10)
Net other - - - - (79) {79)
Total 3317 - 928 (15,262) 37,756 26,739
* Cash and cash eqguivalents have been presented with loans and receivables
** Financial habilities are held at amortised cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial nsk and capital management (continued)

(b) Fair value hierarchy

The farr value measurement basis used to value those financial assets and financial liabilities held at far value s categonsed into a far value
hierarchy as follows

Level 1 fair values measured using quoted bud prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or iabilites This category includes
Iisted equities in active markets, listed debt secunities in active markets and exchange-traded denvatives

Level 2 fair values measured using inputs other than quoted pnces included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or hability, erther
directly (e as prices) or indirectly {ie derved from prices) This category includes histed debt or equity secunties in a market that 1s not active
and denvatives that are not exchange-traded

Level 3 farr values measured using inputs for the asset or liabilty that are not based on observable market data (uncbservable inputs) This
category includes unlisted debt and equities, Including investments in venture capital, and suspended secunttes Where a look-through valuation
approach Is applied, underlying net asset values are sourced from the investee and adjusted to reflect illquidity where appropnate, with the fawr
values disclosed being directly sensitive to this input,

There have been no transfers between investment categones in the current year

Analysis of fair value measurement bases Fair value measurement at the
end cf the reporting penod based on
Group Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£000 £000 £000 £000

At 31 December 2013
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial investments

Equity securities 276,660 270 23204 300,134
Debt secunties 636,330 5416 317 642,063
Dervatives - 158 - 158
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 912,990 5,844 23,621 942,355

At 31 December 2012
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial investments

Equity secunties 263,968 50 21,880 285,808

Debt securities 619,557 2,476 6176 628,209

Dervatives - 1,846 - 1,846
Total financial assets at far value through profit or loss 883,626 4372 28,056 915,953
Parent

At 31 December 2013
Financial assets at farr value through profit or loss
Financial investments
Equity secunties - - 3,813 3813
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - - 3813 3813

At 31 December 2012
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial iInvestments
Equity secunties - - 3317 3,317
Total tinancial assets at fair value through profit or loss - - 3317 3317
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial nsk and capital management (continued)

Fair value measurements based on level 3
Fair value measurements in level 3 for both the Group and Parent consist of financial assets, analysed as follows

Financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss

Equity Debt

Group secunities securities Total

£000 £000 £000
At 31 December 2013
Opening balance 21,880 6,176 28,066
Total gains/(losses) recogrised in profit or loss 1,324 (5,782) (4,458)
Disposal proceeds - (77) (77)
Closing balance 23,204 317 23,521
Total gains/(losses) for the penod included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting period 1,324 (5,782) (4,458)
At 31 December 2012
Opering balance 20273 226 20,499
Total gains/{losses) recognised in profit or loss 1,607 (6,179) 3,572
Purchases - 11,130 11,130
Disposal proceeds - (1) ()
Closing balance 21,880 6,176 28,056
Total galns/(losses) for the perod included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting penod 1,607 (5,179} (3572)
Parent
At 31 December 2013
Opening balance 3,317 - 3317
Total gains recognised in profit or loss 496 - 496
Closing balance 3,813 - 3813
Total gains for the period included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting penod 486 - 496
At 31 December 2012
Opening balance 3,048 - 3,048
Total gains recognised in profit or loss 269 - 269
Closing balance 3317 - 3317
Total gains for the penod included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting pertod 269 - 269

All the above gains or losses inctuded in profit or loss for the period (for both the Group and Parent) are presented in net investment
return within the statement of profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial nsk and capital management (continued)

The valuation techniques used for instruments categonsed i Levels 2 and 3 are described below

Listed debt and equily securities not in active market (Level 2)
These financial assets are valued using third parly pricng information that 1s regularly reviewed and internally calbrated based on

management's knowledge of the markets Where matenal, these valuations are reviewed by the Group Audit Committee of Ecclesiastical
Insurance Office ple.

Non exchange-traded dernivative contracts (Level 2}

The Group's denvative contracts are not traded in active markets Foreign currency forward contracts are valued using observable forward
exchange rates and interest rates corresponding to the maturity of the contract Over-the-counter equity or ndex options and futures are valued
by reference to observable index prices

Unlisted equily secunties (Level 3)

These financial assets are valued using observable net asset data, adjusted for uncbservable inputs including comparable price-to-book ratios
based on similar listed compames, and management's consideration of constiiuents as to what exit pnce might be obtainable Where matenal,
these valuations are reviewed by the Group Audit Committee of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple

The valuation 15 most sensitive to the level of underlying net assets, the euro exchange rate, the price-to-book ratio chosen and an iliquidity
discount applied to the valuation to account for the nsks associated with holding the asset If the price-to-book ratio and iliquidity discount
appled changed by +/- 10% the value of unlisted equity secunties could move by +/- £3m

The increase in value dunng the year 1s the result of an increase in underlying net assets, the movement In the euro exchange rate and an
Increase in the price-to-book ratio from the previous year end

Unhsted debt (Level! 3)

Unhsted debt 1s valued using an adjusted net asset method whereby management uses a look-through approach to the underlying assets
supporting the loan, discounted using observable market interest rates of similar loans with similar nsk, and allowing for unobservable future
transachon costs Where matenal, these valuations are rewewed by the Group Audit Committee of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc

The valuation 15 most sensitive to the level of underlying net assets but it is also sensitive to the interest rate used for discounting and the
projected date of disposal of the asset, with the exit costs sensitive to an expected return on capital of any purchaser and estimated transaction
costs Reasonably likely changes in uncbservable inputs used in the valuation would not have a significant impact on shareholders' equity or the
net result,

The decrease in value dunng the year 1s pnmarnily the result of a decrease in underlying net assets
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial sk and capital management (continued)

(c) Interest rate rnisk

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk anses primanly from movements on financial Investments that are measured at farr value and have
fixed interest rates, which represent a significant proportion of the Group's assets, and from those insurance habilbies for which discounting 15
applied at a market interest rate Investment strategy 1s set in order to control the impact of interest rate nsk on anhcipated Group cash flows
and asset and Lability values The farr value of the Group's investment portfolio of fixed income securities reduces as market interest rates nse
as does the present value of discounted insurance liabilities, and wice versa.

Interest rate nsk concentration Is reduced by adopting asset-hability duration matching principles where approprate Excluding assets held to
back the long-term business, the average duration of the Group's fixed income portfolio s two years (2012 three years), reflecting the relatively
short-term average duration of its general insurance liabiities The mean-term of discounted general insurance liabiliies 1s disclosed in note 29
(a) part (v)

For the Group's long-term insurance funeral plan business, benefits payable to policyholders are independent of the returns generated by
interest-beanng assets Therefore the interest rate nsk on the invested assets supporting these habilities s borne by the Group This nsk can be
mitigated by purchasing fixed interest investments with durations that precisely match the profile of the habilities For funeral plan policies,
benefits are Iinked to the Retall Prices Index {(RPI) Assets backing these liabiliies are also linked to the RP), and include index-linked gilts and
corporate bonds For practical purposes It 1s not possible to exactly match the durations due to the uncertain profile of habilities (eg mortality
nsk)} and the avallability of surtable assets, therefore some interest rate nsk will persist The Group monitors its exposure by companng
projected cash flows for these assets and habilities and making appropriate adjustments to its investment portfolio

The table below summarises the maturhes of long-term business assets and habilities that are exposed to interest rate nsk

Matunty
Within Between After
Group long-term business Tyear 1 &DByears b years Total
£000 £000 £00C £000
At 31 December 2013
Assets
Debt securties 1,104 27,024 73,075 101,203
Cash and cash equivalents 2,214 - - 2,214
3318 27,024 73,075 103,417
Liabihties
Long-term business provision 6,125 22200 64,121 92,446
At 31 December 2012
Assets
Debt secunties 8,498 19218 74,584 102,300
Cash and cash equivalents 441 - - 441
8,933 19218 74,584 102,741
Liabilities
Long-term business provision 5,951 21,985 65,020 02,956

Group financial investments with vanable interest rates, including cash and cash equwalents, nsurance instalment recewvables and mortgage
loans are subject to cash flow interest rate nsk This nisk 1s not significant to the Group
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial sk and capital management (continued)

(d) Credit nisk

The Group has exposure to credit nsk, which 1s the nsk that a counterparty will be unable to pay amounts in full when due Areas where the
Group 15 exposed to credit nsk are

- reinsurers’ share of insurance llabiliies (excluding provision for unearned premwums) and amounts due from reinsurers in respect of
claims already paid,

- deposits held with banks,
- amounts due from insurance intermedianes and policyholders, and
- counterparty default on loans and debt secunties

The carrying amount of financial and reinsurance assets represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit nsk The Group structures the
levels of credit nisk it accepts by placing limuts on its exposure to a single counterparty Limits on the level of credit nisk are regularly reviewed

Reinsurance Is used to manage insurance nsk This does not, however, discharge the Group's hability as pnmary insurer If a reinsurer fals to
pay a claim for any reason, the Group remains hable for the payment to the policyholder The creditworthiness of reinsurers is considered on a
regular basis through the year by reviewing therr financial strength The Group Reinsurance Secunty Commuttee of Ecclesiastical Insurance
Office plc assesses, momitors and approves the creditworthiness of all reinsurers, reviewing relevant credt ratings prowided by the recognised
credit rating agencies, as well as other publicly available data and market information The Committee alse monitors the balances outstanding
from reinsurers and mantains an approved hst of reinsurers

There has been no significant change in the recoverabtlity of the Group's reinsurance balances duning the year with all reinsurers on the 2013
rensurance programme having a mimmum rating of 'A-' from Standard & Poor's or an equivalent agency at the time of purchase, with the
excepton of MAPFRE RE whose rating was adversely impacted by the sovereign rating of Spain However, MAPFRE RE was upgraded by
Standard & Poor's to 'A-' with a stable outlook in February 2014

Group cash balances are regularly reviewed to identify the quality of the counterparty bank and to monitor and mit concentrations of nsk

The Group's credit nisk policy detads prescnptive methods for the collection of premiums and contro! of ntermediary and policyholder debtor
balances The level and age of debtor balances are regularly assessed via monthly credit management reports These reports are scrutinised to
assess exposure In more than one region In respect of aged or outstanding balances Any such balances are likely to be major international
brokers who are in turn monitored via credit reference agencies and considerad to pose minimal nsk of default. The Group has no matenal
concentration of credit nsk in respect of amounts due from insurance intermediaries and policyholders due to the well diversified spread of
such debtors

Collateral 1s held over loans secured by mortgages The debt secunties portfolio consists of a range of mainly fixed interest instruments
including government secunties, local authonty ssues, corporate loans and bonds, overseas bonds, preference shares and other interest
beanng securties Limits are imposed on the credit ratings of the corporate bond portfolic and exposures regularly monitored Group
investments tm unbsted securihies represent less than 1% of this category in the current and prior year The Group's exposure to counterparty
default on debt secunties 15 spread across a vanety of geographical and economic terrttones, as follows

Group 2013 2012

£000 £000
UK 463,879 428,760
Australia 93,283 108,761
Canada 58,629 61,113
Eurape 26,272 23,773
Other - 5,802
Total 642,063 628,209
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial nsk and caprtal management (continued)

(e) Liquidity risk

Liquidity nisk 15 the nsk that funds may not be available fo pay obligations when due The Group 1s exposed to daly calls on its avallable cash
resources manly from clams ansing from insurance contracts An estimate of the tmng of the net cash outflows resulting from insurance
contracts 15 provided In note 29 The Group has robust processes in place to manage liquidity nsk and has avallable cash balances, other
readily marketable assets and access to funding in case of exceptional need This i1s not considered to be a sigmficant nisk to the Group

Non-denivative financial habilibes consist of finance leases, which are not matenal to the Group, and other iabiities for which a maturity analysis
1s Included in note 32

(f) Currency risk

The Group operates internabionally and rts main exposures to foreign exchange nsk are noted below The Group's foreign operations generally
invest In assets and purchase reinsurance denominated In the same currencies as their insurance habilittes, which mitigates the foreign
currency exchange rate nisk for these operations As a result, foreign exchange nsk anses from recognised assets and liabiities denominated in
other currencies and net investments in foreign operations The Group mitigates this nsk through the use of dervatives from tme to time

The Group exposure to foreign currency nsk within the investment portfolios anses from purchased nvestments that are denominated in
currencies other than sterling

The Group foreign operations create two sources of foreign currency nsk

- the operating results of the Group foreign branches and subsidianes in the Group financial statements are translated at the average
exchange rates prevaling dunng the period, and

- the equity investment in foreign branches and subsidiaries is translated into sterling using the exchange rate at the year end date

The largest curfency exposures with reference to net assets/habihbes are shown below, before the miigatng effect of denvatves, representing
effective diversification of resources

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 £000 £000
Aus $ 43,063 - Aus $ 54,459 -
Can $ 33,044 - Can $ 36,651 -
Euro 17,029 4,200 Euro 31,410 3,317
uUss 1,479 - Haong Kong $ 8180 -
Japanese Yen 1,130 - Singapore $ 7207 -

(@) Equity price risk

The Group 15 exposed to equity prnice nisk because of financial investments held by the Group and stated at fair value through profit or loss The
Group mitigates this risk by holding a diversified portfolio across geographical regions and market sectors, and through the use of denvative
contracts from time to tme which would Iimit losses in the event of a fall In equity markets

The concentration of equity price nsk by geographical listing, before the mitigating effect of denvatives, to which the Group and Parent are
exposed 1s as follows

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 £000 £000
UK 273,650 - UK 236977 -
Europe 23,207 3,813 Europe 24,092 3,317
Canada 1,909 - Hong Kong 8,032 -
us 979 - Singapore 6,128 -
Other 389 - Other 10,669 -
Total 300,134 3,813 Total 285,858 337
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4 Financial nsk and capital management {continued)

(h) Market nsk sensitivity analysis

The sensitmity of profit and other equity reserves to movements on market nsk vanables (compnsing interest rate, currency and equity price
nsk), each considered in isolation, 1s shown in the following table

Potential increase/

Group Potential increase/ (decrease) in
(decrease) n profit other equity reserves
Vanable Change in 2013 2012 2013 2012
variable £000 £000 £000 £000
Interest rate nsk -100 basis points (254) 1,725 (121 (24)
+100 basis points (4,769) 4,214) 131 17
Currency nisk -5% g81 2,324 3513 4419
+5% (537 (2,208} (3,337) {4,198)
Equity pnce nsk +/- 5% 11,618 10,793 - -
Potental increase/
Parent Potential increase/ {decrease) in
(decrease) in profit other equity reserves
Vanable Change in 2013 2012 2013 2012
vanable £000 £000 £000 £000
Currency nsk -5% 170 132 - -
+5% (161) (125) - -
Equity price nsk +/- 6% 146 125 - -

The following assumptions have been made in prepanng the above sensitivity analysis

- the value of fixed income Investments will vary inversely with changes in terest rates, and all ferntorres experence the same interest
rate movement,

- currency gains and losses will anse from a change in the value of sterling against all other currencies moving in parallel,
- equity pnces will move by the same percentage across all terntones, and
- change in profit 15 stated net of tax at the standard rate applicable in each of the Group's terntones

(1) Capital management
The Group's pnmary objectives when managing capital include

- to comply with the regulators’ capital requirements of the markets in which the Group operates, and

- {o safeguard the Group's ability to continue to meet stakeholders' expectations, in accordance with its corporate mission, vision and
values,

The Group 1s subject to insurance solvency regulations in all the temtones in which it 1ssues insurance and investment contracts, and capital 1s
managed and evaluated on the basis of regulatory capita

In the UK, the Group and its UK regulated entities are required to comply with rules ssued by the Financial Conduct Authanty (FCA) and the
Prudential Regulation Authanty (PRA), and submit PRA returns detailing levels of regulatory capital held Regulatory capital should be in excess
of the higher of two amounts The first 15 an amount which is calculated by applying fixed percentages to premwums and claims {general
insurance business) or by applying fixed percentages to insurance habilites and applying stress testing (long-term business) The second 1s an
economic capital assessment by the regulated entity, which the PRA reviews and may amend by 1ssuing Individual Capital Guidance The Group
sets internal capital standards above the PRA's mimimum requirement. For overseas business the relevant capital requirement 1s the minimum
requtrement under the focal regulatory reqme Both the Group and the regulated entiies within 1t have compked with all externally imposed
capital requirements throughout the current and pnor year

Regulated subsidiaries are restrcted in the amount of cash dividends they transfer to the parent entity, in order for them to meet their indwidual
minimum capital requirements The Group's total available capital resources are disclosed in note 29 (b)

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc | 34




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 Segment information

(a) Operating segments

The Group segments its business activities on the basis of differences in the products and services offered and, for general insurance, the
underwnting terntory This reflects the management and internal Group reporting structure Group activities that are not reportable operating
segments on the basis of size are included within an 'Other activities' category A change has been made to segments during 2013 as follows

- The 'Broking' segment has been renamed 'Broking and Adwisory' and includes Ecclestastical Financial Advisory Services Limited and
Ecclesiastical Services Limited, which had previously been included in 'Cther actvties’

The prior pertod has been restated to the revised basis
The activities of each operating segment are described below

- General business
United Kingdom
The Group's principal general insurance business operation 1s in the UK, where 1 operates under the Ecclesiastical and Ansvar brands

Australia
The Group has a wholly-owned subsidiary In Australia underwniing general insurance business under the Ansvar brand

Canada
The Group operates a general insurance Ecclesiastical branch in Canada.

Ireland
The Group operates an Ecclesiastical branch in the Republic of Ireland underwriing general business across the whole of Ireland

Central operations
This includes the Group's internal reinsurance function, corporate underwnting costs, adverse development cover sold to ACS (NZ)
Limited and operations that are in run-off or not reportable due to their immatenality

- Investment management
The Group prowides investment management services both internally and to third parties through Ecclesiastical Investment Management
Limited

- Broking and Advisory
The Group provides insurance broking through South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited and Lycetts Holdings Limited and advisory

services through Ecclesiastical Financial Adwisory Services Limited and Ecclesiastcal Services Limited

- Life business
Ecclesiastical Life Limited provides long-term insurance policies to support funeral planning products

- Other activities
This includes the return on Parent company investment holdings and corporate costs relating to acquisition and disposal of businesses

Inter-segment and nter-terntory transfers or transactions are entered into under normal commercial terms and condibons that would also be
avallable to unrelated third parties
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5 Segment information {continued)

Segment revenue

The Group uses gross wniten premiums as the measure for turnover of the general and Iife insurance business segments Turnover of the non-
insurance segments compnses fees and commissions earned in relation to services provided by the Group to thid parties Segment revenues
do not include net investment return or general business fee and commission Income, which are reported within revenue in the consolidated
statement of prafit or loss

Continuing operations 2013 2012
Gross Non- Gross Non-
written Insurance written Insurance
premuums services Total prermiums services Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
General business
United Kingdom 291,338 - 261,338 336,579 - 336578
Australia 45,669 - 45,669 65,126 - 65,126
Canada 41,172 - 41,172 36,995 - 36,996
Irefand 13,606 - 13,606 14,046 - 14,046
Central operations 807 - 807 8,380 - 8,380
Total 302,592 - 392,592 481,128 - 461,126
Life business 6,753 - 6,763 20,208 - 20,208
* Investment management - 10,635 10,635 - 8,396 8,396
Broking and Adwisory - 28,771 26,771 . 27,491 27,491
Group revenue from continuing 390,345 37,306 436,651 481,334 35,887 517,221

operahons

Group revenues are not matenally concentrated on any single externat customer

Segment result

General business segment results compnse the insurance underwniting profit or loss, investment activibes and other expenses of each
underwnting terntory The Group uses the industry standard net combined operating ratic {COR) as a measure of underwnting efficiency The
COR expresses the total of net claims costs, commission and underwnting expenses as a percentage of net earned premiums

The Iife business segment result compnses the profit or loss on insurance contracts {including return on assets backing habilties in the long-
term fund), shareholder mvestment return and other expenses

All other segment results consist of the profit or loss before tax measured In accordance with IFRS

2013 Combmed
operating Insurance  lnvestments Other Total
ratio £000 £000 £000 £000
General business
United Kingdom 95 3% 88156 59,726 (114) 69,427
Australia 114 8% {(4,182) 3,913 @) (271)
Canada 104 0% (1,142) 1,469 - 317
Ireland 186 49% (9,068) 385 - {8,683)
Cenlral operations (3,666) - - (3,666)
102 9% (8,243) 65,483 (118) 57,124
Life business 367 6,627 (5) 6,989
Investment management - 1,728 - 1,728
Broking and Adwisory - - (1,502) (1,502)
Other activiies - 1,332 (872) 460
Profit before tax (7.878) 76,170 (2,495) 64,799
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5 Segment information (continued)

2012 Combined
Continuing cperations operating Insurance  Invesiments Other Total
ratio £000 £000 £000 £000
General business
Unuted Kingdom 105 5% (12,333) 41,285 {(113) 28,809
Australia 122 1% (5,194) 8,663 - 3,469
Canada 101 1% (297) 1,257 @ 9bh8
Irefand 162 8% (6,213) 1,130 - (5,083)
Central operations (559} 12 - (547)
108 5% (24,596) 52,317 (115) 27,606
Life business 5,547 3,113 (5) 9,055
Investment management - 1,194 - 1,194
Broking and Advisory - - 4578 4578
Other actvibies - 165 264 499
Profit before tax (18,649) 56,789 4,722 42,862

(b) Geographical information

Gross written premiums from external customers and non-current assets, as attnbuted to individual countnes in which the Group operates, are
as follows

2013 2012

Gross Gross
written  Non-current written  Non-current
premiums assets premiums assets
£000 2000 £000 £000
United Kingdom 298,898 110,402 365,167 118,332
Australia 45,669 818 65,126 1,453
Canada 41,172 1,338 36,995 734
Ireland 13,606 74 14,046 241
399,345 112,732 481,334 120,760

Gross written premiums are allocated based on the country in which the insurance contracts are ssued Non-current assets exclude
rights ansing under insurance contracts, deferred tax assets, pension assets and financial instruments and are allocated based on
where the assets are located
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6 Net insurance premium revenue

General Long-term

business business Total
£000 €000 £000
For the year ended 31 December 2013
Gross wntten premiums 392,592 8,753 399,345
Outward reinsurance premiums (131,274 - (131,274)
Net wnitten premiums 261,318 6,763 268,071
Change In the gross provision for unearned premiums 27,205 - 27,205
Change In the provision for unearned premiums, reinsurers’ share (2,613) - (2,613)
Change in the net proviston for uneamed premiums 24,592 - 24,692
Earned premiums, net of reinsurance 285,810 6,753 292,663
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Gross wnitten premiums 461,128 20,208 481,334
Outward reinsurance premiums {(157.843) - (157.843)
Net written premiums 303,283 20,208 323,491
Change in the gross provision for uneamned premiums {404) - (404)
Change In the provision for unearned premiums, reinsurers' share (12,449) - (12,4492)
Change in the net provision for unearmed premums (12,846) - (12,846)
Earned premiums, net of reinsurance 290,437 20,208 310,645
7 Net investment return
2013 2012
£000 £000
Income from financial assets at far value through profit or loss
- equity income 10,340 9,619
- debt Income 25,250 24,450
income from hnancial assets not at fair value through profit or loss
- interest iIncome on mortgages and other loans 414 AT77
- cash and cash equivalents income, net of exchange movements 1,743 3,356
- other income receved 1,764 2011
Other income
- rental income 2,017 1,802
Investment income 41518 41,615
Fair value movements on financial instruments at far value through profit or loss 35,220 24,893
Faur value movemenis on investment property 1,343 (1,179)
Net investment return 78,081 65,329
Less discontinued operations - (6)
Net investment return of continuing operations 78,081 65,323

Included within cash and cash equivalents income are exchange gams of £843,000 (2012 £1,865,000 gains)

Included within fair value movements on financial instruments at far value through profit or loss are £7,813,000 losses (2012 £9,919,000
losses) in respect of dervatives classified as held for trading
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8 Claims and change in insurance liabilities and reinsurance recoveries

General Long-term

Continuing operations business business Total

000 £000 £000
For the year ended 31 December 2013
Gross claims paid 206,963 7,854 214817
Gross change in the provision for claims 20,526 (44) 20,482
Gross change in long-term business provisions - (510) {510)
Claims and change in insurance habilihes 227,489 7,300 234,789
Reinsurers' share of claims pad (38,888) - (38,888)
Reinsurers' share of change in the prowision for claims 2,343 - 2,343
Reinsurance recovenes (36,545) - (36,545)
Claims and change in insurance labilities, net of reinsurance 190944 7,300 188,244
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Gross cfaims pard 244,444 6,930 251,374
Gross change in the provision for claims (6,559) - (6,559)
Gross change in long-term business provisions - 11,242 11,242
Claims and change in insurance habihties 237885 18172 256,057
Rensurers' share of claims paid (75,228) - (75,228)
Reinsurers' share of change n the provision for clams 33,781 - 33781
Reinsurance recoveries (41,447) - (41,447)
Claims and change in insurance liabilities, net of reinsurance 196,438 18,172 214610
Discontinued operations :
Prior year discontinued general business gross claims and change in insurance llabilites, and related reinsurance recovenes are '
disclosed In note 15

9 Fees, commissions and other acquisition costs

2013 2012

£000 £000
Fees pad 404 484
Commission pad 62,236 69,887
Change i deferred acquisition costs (1,075) 1,034
Other acquisition costs 18212 25,500
Fees, commissions and other acquisition costs 79,777 96,905
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10 Profit for the year

2013 2012

£000 £000
Profit for the year has been arrived at after (crediting)/charging
Net foreign exchange gains (843) (1,885)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,081 2979
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 110 79
Amorhisatton of intangible assets 3,745 3154
(Increase)/decrease in fair value of investment property (1,343) 1179
Employee benefits expense 74968 72356
Operating lease rentals 4,044 4127

11 Auditor's remuneration

2013 2012

£000 £000
Fees payable to the Company's auditor for the audit of the Company's annual accounts 14 7
Fees payable to the Company's auditor and 1ts associates for other services
- The audit of the Company's subsidianes 364 374
Total audit fees 378 g
- Audit-retated assurance services 94 92
- Taxation comphance services - 18
- Taxation advisory senices 9 8
Total non-audit fees 103 118
Total auditor's remuneration 481 499
Amounts disclosed are net of services taxes, where applicable Audit-related assurance services include Prudentia! Regulatory Authonty
and other regulatory audit work
Fees payable to the Company's auditor in respect of the audit of the Group's associated pension plans amounted to £15,000 (2012
£15,000)
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12 Employee information

The average monthly number of employees of the Group, including Executive Directors, during the year by gecgraphical location was

2013 2012

General Leng-term General Long-term
business business Other business business Other
No No No No No No
United Kingdom 732 9 313 758 10 324
Australia 110 - - 132 - -
Canada 60 - - 59 - -
Ireland 22 - - 33 - -
824 9 313 98?2 10 324
2013 2012
2000 £000
Wages and salaries 64,313 61,872
Social security costs 5217 4,739
Pension costs - defined contribution plans 2,694 2849
Pension costs - defined benefit plans 1,961 2136
Other post-employment benefits 783 760
74,968 72,356

The above figures include termination benefits of £4,270,000 (2012 £2223,000)

The remuneration of the Directors (including Non-Executive Directors), who are the key management personnel of the Group, is set out In

aggregate below

2013 2012

£000 £000

Salanes and other short-term employee benefits 1,605 1,340
Long-term cash incentive 25 -
Post-employment benefits 75 45
1,705 1,385

Post-employment benefits includes £67,000 {2012 £38,000) in respect of contributions to a defined contribution scheme

One Director who was employed by Ecclesiastical Insurance Office pic was a member of the Group's defined benefit pension scheme during
the year (2012 one Dsrector) Two Directors (2012 one) were members of the Group's defined contribution scheme duning the year

2013

£000

Highest paid director - emoluments 519
- money purchase pension contrbutions 48

Charrman's fees 68

2012
£000

390

€8
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13 Associate

The Group has a 40% shareholding in its associate Amhn Plus Limited, an unlisted insurance services company incarporated 1n the United

Kingdom The Group's interest in Amhn Plus Limited 1s as follows

2013 2012

£000 £000

At 1 January 501 553
Share of profit after tax for the year 9 87
Dwidend paid {120) {139)

At 31 December 390 501

Group's share of

Revenue 513 585
Profit after tax for the year 8 87
Share of assets 1,167 1,698
Share of habilities (777) (1,097}

Share of net assets of associate 390 501

The adoption of IFRS 11, Jont Arrangements, has resulted in the investment being reclassified from a joint venture to an associate
14 Tax expense

2013 2012

£000 €000

Current tax - current year 6,001 1,505
- pnor years (1,696) (798)

Deferred tax - temporary differences 6,568 7,553
- pnor years (253) -
- reduction In tax rate (4,892) (2,876)

Total tax expense 5,728 5784
Less tax expense of discontinued operations - (3186)
Tax expense of continuing operations 5,728 5,468

Tax on the Group's result before tax differs from the Uruted Kingdom standard rate of corporation tax for the reasons set out in the following

reconciliation

Profit before tax (continuing operations}
Loss before tax {discontinued operations)
Total pre-tax profit

Tax calculated at the UK standard rate of tax of 23 25% (2012 24 5%)

Factors affechng charge for the year

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Non-taxable income

Life insurance and other tax paid at non-standard rates

{Utiisation)/generation of tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised
Impact of reduction in deferred tax rate

Other items

Adjustments to tax charge in respect of pnor penods

Total tax expense

2013 2012
£000 £000
64,799 42862
- (6,053)
64,799 36,809
15,066 9018
405 5032
(2,236) (4,024)
(389) (1,799)
(277) 1,248
(4,892) (2,876)
- amn
(1,949) (798)
5,728 5,784
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14 Tax expense (continued)

A deferred tax credit on far value movements on owner-occupied property of £562,000 (2012 £04,000 credit) and tax relief on chantable
grants of £930,000 {2012 £980,000) are taken directly to equity

A change m the UK standard rate of corporation tax from 24% to 23% became effectve from 1 Aprl 2013 Where appropriate, current tax has
been provided at the blended rate of 23 25% Further reductions in the rate of corporation tax to 21% from Apnl 2014, and to 20% from Aprl
2015, were substantively enacted an 2 July 2013 Deferred tax has been provided at the rate of 20%

15 Prior year discontinued operations

During the prior year, the Group disposed of its wholly-owned subsidiary, ACS (NZ) Limted, transfernng its holdings of Ordinary shares in ACS
(NZ} Limited to the Canterbury Earthquake Church and Hentage Trust, an independent trust constituted in New Zealand, with objectives simlar
to those of the Group The loss on disposal includes a contnibution made to the Trust of NZ$100m

The disposal was effected in order to reduce the nsurance and financial nsks associated with the run-off of claims in relation to the senes of
earthquakes in Canterbury, New Zealand

The results and cash flows of the discontinued operations, which have been included i the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
consolidated statement of cash flows, respectively, were as follows

Penod to

15 May

2012

£000

Total revenue 246
Claims and change in insurance habiibes (41,226)

Reinsurance recovenes 40,751
Other expenses (605)
Total expenses {1,080)
Loss before tax (834)
Loss on disposal, net of selling costs (5,219)
Attributable tax 316
Net loss attributable to discontinued operations (5,737}
Net cash used by operating activities (2,466)
Net cash from financing actwities” 5,863

* Net cash frem financing actwities relates to loans provided by Group companies which are eliminated on consolidation The full
balance was repad prior to the 2012 year end

16 Appropriations

2013 2012
£000 £000
Charitable grants
Gross chantable grants to the ulhmate parent company, Allchurches Trust Limited 4,000 4,000
Tax relief (830) {980)
Net appropration for the year 3,070 3,020

17 Acquisition of additional shares in subsidiary

At 1 January 2013 the Group owned 72 6% of Lycetts Holding Limited {hereafter refered to as Lycetts), a holding company of a group whose
pnmary activity is insurance broking business Through the course of 2013 the Group acquired a further 2 4% of the shares, increasing the
equrity interest to 75 0%, for a cash consideration of £1,050,000 pard to minonty interest shareholders, generating a gain on the acquisition of
£182,000 The purpose of the business combination s to diversify the portfolio of the Group and benefit from Lycetts' expertise in rural,
specialist commeraal and bloodstock lines of business It 1s expected that the rematning shares will be acquired in 2014
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18 Goodwill and other intangible assets

Group Other
Computer intangible
Goodwill software assets Total
£000 £000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 January 2013 51911 21,792 15,561 89,264
Additions - 2,237 - 2,237
Disposals - {1,208) - (1,2086)
Exchange differences - {516) - (516)
At 31 December 2013 51,911 22,307 15,661 89,779
Accumulated impairment losses and amortisabion
At 1 January 2013 8 17,736 4577 22,321
Amortisation charge for the year - 2,153 1,592 3,745
Impairment losses for the year 5,321 - - 5,321
Disposals - (1,198) - (1,198)
Exchange differences - (396) - (396)
At 31 December 2013 5329 18,295 6,168 29,793
Net book value at 31 December 2013 46,582 4,012 9392 59,986
Cost
At 1 January 2012 51911 21,970 15,561 89,442
Additions - 1,270 - 1,270
Disposals - (1,349} - (1,349)
Exchange differences - (99) - ©9)
At 31 Decernber 2012 51911 21,792 15,561 89,264
Accumulated impairment losses and amortisation
At 1 January 2012 - 17,595 2985 20510
Amarhsation charge for the year - 1,562 1,592 3,154
Impatrrment losses for the year 8 - - 8
Disposals - {1,266) - (1,266}
Exchange differences - (85) - (85)
At 31 December 2012 8 17,736 4577 22,321
Net book value at 31 December 2012 51,903 4,056 10984 66,943

£27,267,000 of the goodwll balance in the current year (2012 £32,524,000) relates to the acquisition of Lycetts Holdings Limited dunng
2011 £16,885,000 of the goodwill balance in the current and prior year relates to the acquisition of South Essex Insurance Holdings Limited
during 2008 The recoverable amount, determined on a value in use basis, indicated that an impairment of £5,257,000 arose in the year of the
goodwill relating to Lycetts Holding Linvted, as forecasted cash flows fell below the level required to mantain the valuation following lower than
anticipated revenue growth in 2013 The calculation uses discounted cash flow projections based on management approved business plans,
with forecast annual cash flows at the end of the planning penod continuing thereafter at a constant growth rate in perpeturty

Assumphons used are consistent with histoncal expenence within the business acquired and external sources of information, and discounting 1s
at the Group's long-term targeted return on capital

Other intangible assets consist of acquired customer and distribution relationships, which have an overall remaining useful life of nine years on
a weighted average basis,
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19 Deferred acquisition costs

Group 2013 2012
£000 £000
At 1 January 34,626 35,788
Increase in the penod 35,795 34,690
Release in the penod (34,720) (35,724)
Exchange differences (844) (128)
At 31 December 34,757 34,626

All balances are current

20 Pension asset and retirement benefit obligations

Defined benefit pension plans

The Group's main plan is a defined benefit plan for UK employees The assets of the plan are held separately from those of the Group by the
Trustee of the Ecclestastical Insurance Office ple Staff Retirement Benefit Fund (the 'Fund’} The Fund I1s subject to the Statutory Funding
Objective under the Pensions Act 2004 An independent qualified actuary appointed by the Trustee is responsible for undertaking trenmal
valuations to determine whether the Statutory Funding Objective 1s met. Pension costs for the plan are determined by the Trustee, having
considered the advice of the actuary and having consulted with the Employer The most recent tnennial valuation was at 31 December 2010
Pension liabilities for the Ireland branch were dealt with by payment to an Insh life office, and Lycetts Holdings Limited also operates a defined
benefit plan The Insh plan was closed, in agreement with the Trustees, after the year end Actuanal valuations have been reviewed and updated
by the actuaries at 3t December 2013 for IAS 19 {R) purposes The plans typically exposes the Group to risks such as

- Investment nsk The Fund holds some of its investments in asset classes, such as equiies, which have volatle market values and, while these
assets are expected to provide the best returng over the long-term, any short term volatiity could cause additional funding to be required if a
deficit emerges Derivative contracts are used from time to tme which would imit lossesin the event of a fall in equity markets

- Interest rate nsk The Fund's labiities are assessed using market rates of interest to discount the habilities and are therefore subject to any
volatility in the movement of the market rate of interest. The net interest income or expense recognised in profit or loss 1s also calculated using
the market rate of interest.

- Inflation nsk A significant proportion of the benefits under the Fund are linked to inflation Although the Fund's assets are expected to provide
a good hedge against inflation over the long term, movements over the short term could lead to a deficit emerging

- Mortality nsk In the event that members live longer than assumed the liabiities may be understated onginally, and a deficit may emerge If
funding has not adequately provided for the increased life expectancy

During the year, the Trustee and Employer completed a rewision cf the Fund's Statement of Investment Principles, to align with the Trustee's
strategic objectives The Trustees continue to work closely with the Plan Actuary and Fund Manager to delver the optimal tactical
mplementation of these objectives The Trustees of the Insh plan chose to insure certan benefit payments using an annuity contract purchased
with Insh Life Assurance Plc The payments made under the terms of the annuity contract exactly matched the benefits Subsequent to the year
end the Insh plan was closed and the Group has relinquished all obligations via seitlement with the Trustees The closure will not have a
material impact on the Group accounts

Pension assets and habilites of entities within the Group have been offset where there 1s a legal nght of offset or where the gross effect of
offsetting 15 immatenal to the financial statements The amount by which the pension asset has been offset in the current year 1s £1,358,000
(2012 £996,000)

All Group defined benefit plans are now closed to new entrants The Group operates a number of defined contnbution pension plans, for which
contnbutions by the Group are disclosed in note 12
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20 Pension asset and retrement benefit obligations (continued)

Group 2013 2012
£000 £000
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial pasition are determined as follows
Present value of funded obligations (270,813) (239,268)
Fair vaiue of plan assets 303,359 275,638
32,546 36,370
Restnctions on asset recognised (978) -
Net asset m the statement of financial position 31,568 36,370
Maovements in the net asset recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows
At 1 January 36,370 34,809
Exchange differences (26} 21
Expense charged to profit or loss” (2,371} (2,399)
Amounts recogrised in other comprehensive income (5,898) 430
Contributions pad 3,492 3,509
At 31 December 31,568 36370
The amounts recognised through profit or loss are as follows
Current service cost 3816 3672
Administration cost 250 420
Interest expense on liabihibes 10,624 10,562
Interest income on plan assets {(12,319) {12,255)
Total, included in employee benefits expense 2,371 2399
The amounts recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income are as follows
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income 17,465 19,476
Expenience gains on liabilities 127 (828)
Losses from changes in financial assumptions {22512) {18218)
Change in asset celling (978) -
Total included tn other comprehensive income (5,898) 430

* Charge to profit or loss includes £410,000 (2012 £263,000) in respect of member salary sacnfice contnbutions and costs ulhmately
borne by related parttes
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20 Pension asset and retirement benefit obligations {(continued)

The principal actuanal assumptions (expressed as weighted averages} were as follows

2013 2012
% %
Discount rate 460 451
Inflation {RPI) 349 300
Inflation (CPI) 270 220
Future salary increases 486 443
Future increase in pensions in deferment 274 2925
Future pension increases (linked to RPI) 348 300
Future pension increases (inked to CPI) 270 220
Mortality rate 2013 2012
The average Ife expectancy in years of a pensioner retinng at age 65, at the year end date, 15 as
follows
Male 2556 239
Female 277 261
The average Iife expectancy in years of a pensioner retinng at age 65, 20 years after the year end
date, I1s as follows
Male 279 262
Female 302 285
Plan assets are weighted as follows 2013 2012
% %
Cash and cash equivalents 5 6
Equity instruments
UK quoted 30 29
Overseas quoted 29 25
59 54
Debt instruments
UK public sector quoted - fixed interest 3 5
UK non-public sector quoted - fixed interest 15 18
UK quoted - index-linked 11 11
29 34
Other 7 6
100 100

The actual return on plan assets was a gain of £29,784,000 (2012 gain of £31,731,000)
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20 Penston asset and retrement benefit obligations {(continued)

The movements in the far value of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows

2013 20192
€000 £000
Plan assets
At 1 January 275,638 250,101
Interest income 12,319 12,255
Return on plan assets, excluding interest incame 17,465 19,476
Pension benehts paid and payable (5613) (9,591)
Contributions paid 3,492 35609
Administration cost (29) (15)
Exchange differences 87 @97
At 31 Becember 303,359 275,638
Defined benefit obhigation
At 1 January 239,268 215,292
Current service cost 3816 3672
Administration cost 221 405
Interest cost 10,624 10562
Pension benefits pard and payable (6613) (9591)
Expenence gains/{losses) on habilibes (127 828
Losses from changes in financial assumptions 22512 18218
Exchange differences 112 (118}
At 31 December 270813 039,268
Asset ceiling
At 1 January - -
Change n asset ceiling {978) -
At 31 December (978) -
History of plan assets and habilibes 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Present value of defined benefit obligations (270,813) (239,268) (215,202) (213,740) (190,985)
Fair value of plan assets 303,359 275,638 250,101 237,440 206,628
32,546 36,370 34,809 23700 14643
Restrictions on asset recognised (978) - - - -
Net asset in the statement of financial position 31,568 36,370 34,809 23,700 14,643

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit cbligation at the end of the reporting penod s 21 years (2012 21years)
The contnbution expected to be paid by the Group duning the year ending 31 December 2014 1s £3 6 milion
Significant actuanal assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, inflation, expected salary increases

and mortality The sensitiity analysis below has been determined on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurning at the end of
the reporting penod assuming that all other assumptions are held constant.

Assumption Change in assumption Impact on plan labihties

2013 2012
Discount rate Increase/decrease by 0 5% Decrease/increase by 11%/13% Decrease/increase by 11%/12%
Inflation Increase/decrease by 0 5% Increase/decrease by 10%/10% Increase/decrease by 11%/10%
Salary increase Increase/decrease by 0 5% Increase/decrease by 3% Increase/decrease by 3%
Life expectancy Increase/decrease by 1 year Increase/decrease by 3% Increase/decrease by 3%
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20 Pension asset and retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Post-employment medical benefits
The Group operates a post-employment medical benefit plan, for which it choases to self-nsure The method of accounting, assumptions and
the frequency of valuation are similar to those used for the defined benefit pensicn plans

The provision of the plan leads to a number of nsks as follows
- Interest rate nsk The reserves are assessed using market rates of interest to discount the labiliies and are therefore subject to volatility i

the movement of the market rates of interest. A reduction in the market rate of interestwould lead to an increase in the reserves required to be
held

- Medical expense assumphion Claims expernience can be volatile, exposing the Group to the nsk of being required to pay over and above the
assumed reserve f future claims expenence differs significantly from that experiencedin previcus years this will increase the nisk to the Group

- Spouse and widows' contributions The self-insured benefit includes a potential habilty for members who pay contnbutions in respect of their
spouse and for widows who pay contributions There 1s the possibility that the contribulions charged may not be sufficient to cover the medical
costs that fall due

- Mortahty nsk 1f members live longer than expected the Group 1s exposed to the expense of medical claims for a longer penod, with increased
likehhood of needing to pay claims

The amounts recognised In the statement of financial posihon are determined as follows

2013 2012
£000 £000
Fresent value of unfunded obligations and net obligations in the statement of financial position 11,744 14810
Movements in the net obligations recognised in the statement of financial position are as
follows
At 1 January 14,810 12,760
Total expense charged to profit or loss 783 760
Net actuanal (gains)/losses dunng the year, recognised in other comprehensive income (3,653) 1,534
Benefits pad (196) (244)
At 31 December 11,744 14,810
The amounts recognised through profit or loss are as follows.
Current service cost 116 122
Interest cost 667 638
Total, included in employee benefits expense 783 760

The weighted average duration of the net obligations at the end of the reporting penodis 22 years (2012 22 years}

The main actuanal assumptions for the plan are a long-term ncrease 1n medical costs of 12 0% (2012 120%) and a discount rate of 4 6%
(2012 45%) The sensitvty analysis below has been determined on reasonably possble changes of the assumptions cccurnng at the end of
the accounting penod assuming that all other assumptions are held constant.

Assumption Change in assumption Impact on plan labihties

2013 2012
Discount rate increase/decrease by 0 5% Decrease/increase by 10%/11% Decrease/increase by 10%/12%
Medical expense inflation  Increase/decrease by 10% Increase/decrease by 23%/18% Increase/decrease by 24%/18%
Life expectancy Increase/decrease by 1 year Increase/decrease by 11%/8% Increase/decrease by 11%/8%

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc | 49




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 Property, plant and equipment

Group Furniture,

Land and Motor  fittings and Computer

buildings vehicles equipment equipment Total

2000 £000 £000 2000 £000

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2013 3,688 3219 7,426 8,003 22,336
Additions - 6834 63 933 1,830
Disposals - (975} 612 (604) (2,191)
Revaluation {(104) - - - (104)
Exchange differences (79) - (119) (354) (552)
At 31 December 2013 3,505 2,878 6,758 7978 21,119
Depreciation
At 1 January 2013 - 1,281 5,628 6,176 13,0856
Charge for the year - 514 563 1,004 2,081
Dispasals - (639) (548) (540) (1,727)
Exchange differences - - [¢:) ) (293) (382)
At 31 December 2013 - 1,156 5554 6,347 13,057
Net book value at 31 December 2013 3,508 1,722 1,204 1,631 8,062
Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2012 4,154 3,060 6,797 8,304 22315
Additons - 673 803 747 2,009
Disposals - (514) (137 {969) (1,620)
Revaluation (448) - - - {448)
Exchange differences (18) - (43) (79) (140)
At 31 December 2012 3,688 3219 7,496 8,003 22,336
Depreciation
At 1 January 2012 - 1,066 5,079 6,183 12,328
Charge for the year - 548 714 1,017 2,279
Disposals - {333) (13N (864) (1,434)
Exchange differences - - {28) (60) (88)
At 31 December 2012 - 1,281 5698 6,176 13,085
Net book value at 31 December 2012 3,688 1,938 1,768 1,827 9,251

A certain property, held as an mvestment property by a subsidiary undertalung but occupied by the Group, was revalued at 31 December 2013
All others were revalued at 31 December 2012 Valuations were carnied out by Cluttons, an extemal firm of Chartered Surveyors, using
standard industry methodology to determine a farr market value All properties are classified as level 2 assets

The value of land and buildings on a histanical cost basis 1s £3,673,000 (2012 £3,698,000)

Depreciation expense has been charged in other operating and administrative expenses

Included within net book value of motor vehicles 15 £1,530,000 (2012 £1,719,000} and within net book value of computer equipment 1s
£30,000 (2012 £42,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases
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22 Investment property

Group 2013 2012
£000 £000
Net book value at 1 January 27315 27473
Additions 17,894 1,982
Disposals (1,453) (961}
Fair value gains/(losses) 1,343 (1,179)
Net book value at 31 December 45,099 27,315

The Group's investment properties were last revalued at 31 December 2013 by Cluttons, an external firm of Chartered Surveyors Valuations
were carned out using standard industry methodalogy to determine a far market value All properties are classified as level 2 assets

Investment properties are held for long-term capital appreciation rather than short-term sale Rental income ansing from the nvestment

properties owned by the Group amounted to £2,017,000 (2012 £1,802,000) and 15 included n net investment return Other operatng and
administrative expenses include £350,000 (2012 £337,000) relating to investment property

23 Financial investments

Financial investments summanised by measurement category are as follows

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 £000 £000
Financial investments at fair value through profit or loss
Equity securities
- hsted 276,930 - 264,018 -
- unlistad 23,204 3813 21,880 3,317
Debt securrties
- government bonds 295,413 - 266,300 -
- hsted 416,445 - 355,733 -
- unlisted 205 - 6,178 -
Dervative financial instruments
~ futures - - 443 -
- options 1568 - 1,403 -
942,366 3813 915,953 3317
Loans and receivables
Loans secured by mortgages 7,892 - 9,465 -
Other loans 19 - 23 -
7911 - 9478 -
Parent investments n subsidiary undertakings
Shares in subsidiary undertakings
- listed - 947 - 2,747
- unlisted - 36,138 - 35,088
- 37,085 - 37,835
Total financial iInvestments 950,266 40,898 925431 41,152
Current 391,206 - 384,085 -
Neon-current 559,060 40,898 541,346 41,152
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24 Derivative financial instruments

The Group utiises non-hedge denvatives to mitigate equity pnce nisk ansing from investments held at farr value and foreign exchange nsk
ansing from insurance habilthes denominated in foreign currencies

Group 2013 2012
Contract/ Contract/
notional Fair value Fair value notonal Fair value Fair value
amount asset habirty amount asset Yrabiity
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Equity/Index contracts
Futures - - - 53,075 443 -
Options 30,000 158 - 30,000 8486 -
Foreign exchange contracts
Cptions - - - 25,000 557 -
30,000 158 - 108,075 1846 -

All balances are current

The notional amounts above reflect the aggregate of indvidual derivative positions on a gross basis and so give an indication of the overall
scale of the denvative transachon They do not reflect current market values of the open positions

The denvative farr value assets are recognised within financial Investments (note 23)

Amounts pledged as collateral in respect of dernvative contracts are disclosed in note 26

25 Other assetls

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 2000 £000
Receivables ansing from insurance and reinsurance contracts
- due from contract holders 25,474 - 31,027 -
- due from agents, brokers and intermediares 43,287 - 53,434 -
- due from reinsurers 8,808 - 13,356 -
Other recevables
- accrued interest and rent 7878 - 7,251 -
- other prepayments and accrued income 3,786 - 3,764 -
- amounts owed by related parties 630 106 436 -
- other debtors 25,839 - 26,827 -
115,700 108 136,095 -
Current 113,700 106 134,095 -
Non-current 2,000 - 2,000 -

The Group has recognised a credit of £71,000 (2012 charge of £43,000) in other operating and administrative expenses in the statement of
profit or loss for the impairment of its trade and other recevables durning the year

The Group balance due from remsurers compnsges £11,728,000 (2012 £15,121,000) recewvable net of £2,920000 (2012 £1,765000)
payable
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25 Other assets (continued)

There has been no sigmficant change in the recoverabiity of the Group's trade recewables, for which no collateral 1s held The Directors
consider that the amounts are recoverable at their carrying values, which are stated net of an allowance for doubtful debts for those debtors
that are individually determined to be impaired

Movement in the Group allowance for doubtful debts 2013 2012

£000 €000
Balance at 1 January 882 666
Movement in the year (559) 216
Balance at 31 December 323 882

Included within trade receivables of the Group 1s £6,379,000 (2012 £7,084,000) overdue but not impaired, of which £4,676,000 (2012
£5,930,000) 15 not mare than three months overdue at the reperting date

26 Cash and cash equivalents

2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 <000 £000
Cash at bank and in hand 70,213 2,718 81,099 928
Short-term bank deposits 59,121 - 525616 -
129,334 2,715 133615 928

Included within cash at bank and in hand of the Group 1s £4,948,000 (2012 £nil) pledged as collateral in respect of an insurance hability

Included within short-term bank deposits of the Group and Parent are cash deposits of Sl (2012 £2,257,000) pledged as collateral by way of
cash margins on open denvative contracts and cash to cover denvative habihbes

27 Called up share capital

2013 2012
£000 £000
Issued, allotted and fully paid
Ordinary share capital
20,000,000 shares of £1 each 20,000 20,000

Ordinary shares in 1ssue in the Company rank pan passu and carry equal voting nghts On winding up, the residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all habibties belongs to the Ordinary shareholders
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28 Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests are compnsed of the 8625% Non-Cumulative redeemable Preference shares (NclPs) in Ecclesiastical insurance
Office plc and the Lycetts non-controlling interest (see note 17)

Lycetts NclPs

£000 £000

Balance at 1 January 2013 13,869 103,703
(Purchase of}/sale to non-controlling interest (1,232) 1,800
Subsichary loss atinbutable to non-controling interest (1,076) -
Balance 31 December 2013 11,561 105,503

Summansed financial information in respect of Lycetts 1s set out below

2013 2012

£000 000

Assets 25,780 26,342
Liabilihes 18,580 20,071
Revenue 19,304 20,163
Profit for the year 2,287 2942
Tatal comprehensive income 1,716 3,103
Net cash from operating actvitres 1,636 5903
Net cash from investing activities 124 165
Net cash used by financing actvities (84) (82)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 216 328
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29 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

Group 2013 2012
£000 £000
Gross
Claims outstanding 569,179 565,937
Unearned premiums 186,642 219,798
Long-term business provision 92,446 92,956
Total gross insurance habilities 848,287 878,691
Recoverable from reinsurers
Claims outstanding B9,472 94,902
Unearned premiums 43,121 46,109
Total reinsurers’ share of insurance habhties 132,593 141011
Net
Claims outstanding 479,707 471,035
Unearned premiums 143,521 173,689
Long-term business provision 92,446 92956
Total net insurance habilibes 715,674 737,680
Gross insurance llabilities
Current 372,878 421,048
Non-current 475,389 457,643
Reinsurance assets
Current 105,451 100,035
Non-current 27,142 40,976

{a) General business Insurance contracts

() Reserving methodology

Reserving for non-hfe insurance claims 1s a complex pracess and the Group adopts recogmised actuanal methods, and, where appropniate, other
calculations and statistical analysis Actuanal methods used include chain ladder, the Bomhuetter-Ferguson and average cost methods

Chain ladder methods extrapolate paid amounts, incurred amounts {paid clams plus case estimates), the number of claims or average cost of
clams, to ulhmate clams based on the development of previous years This method assumes that previous patterns are a reasonable guide to
future developments Where this assumption is felt to be unreasonable, adjustments are made or other methods such as Bornhuetter-Ferguson
or average cost are used The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method places more credibility on expected loss ratios for the most recent loss years For
smaller portfolios the matenality of the business and data avalable may also shape the methods used in reviewing reserve adequacy

The selection of results for each accident year and for each portfolio depends on an assessment of the most appropnate method Sometimes a
combination of techniques is used The average weighted term to payment is calculated separately by class of business and 1s based on histonc
settlement patterns

(i) Calculation of uncertainty margins

To reflect the uncertain nature of the outcome of the ulimate settiement cost of clams an uncertainty margin 15 added to the best estmate
The addstion for uncertainty 1s assessed pnmanty by the Thomas Mack actuanal method, based on at least the 75th percentile confidence level
for each portfolic For smaller portfolios where the Thomas Mack method cannot be applied, provisions have been calculated at a level intended
to provide an equwvalent probability of sufficiency Where the standard methods cannot allow for changing circumstances then additional
uncertainty margins are added and are typically expressed as a percentage of outstanding clams This approach generally resulis in a
favourable release of prowisions in the current financial year, ansing from the settlement of claims relating to previous financial years, as shown
in part (c) of the note

(i) Calculation of provisions for latent claims
The Group adopts commonly used industry methods including those based on claims frequency and seventy and benchmarking
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29 Insurance liabities and reinsurance assets {continued)

(iv) Discounting

General insurance outstanding clams prowsions are undiscounted, except for certain designated long-tail classes of business for which
discounted provisions are held in the following terntones

Mean term of discounted

Discount rate labilitres
Geographical terntory 2013 2012 2013 2012
UK and Ireland 04% to 38% 03% to 34% 15 15
Canada 11% to 32% 1 1% to 25% 14 9
Australia 33% 28% 5 5

The appled rates of interest are based on government bond yreld curves of the relevant currency and term at the reporting date, adjusted where
appropnate to reflect portfolio assets held and to allow for future investment expenses At the year end the undiscounted gross outstanding
claims provision was £626,418,000 for the Group (2012 £582,674,000)

At 31 December 2013, it 15 estmated that a fall of 1% in the discount rates used would increase the Group's net outstanding claims provisions
by £12,402,000 (2012 £11,541,000) Financial iInvestments backing these labiities are not hypothecated across general insurance classes

of business The sensitivity of Group profit or loss and other equity reserves to interest rate nsk, taking into account the mitigating effect on
asset values 15 provided in note 4 (h)

(v) Unexpired nisks hability

In the pnor year, the unearned premium of the Group’s Australra business was found to have a deficiency of £6,464,000 This deficiency was
reflected in the Group statement of financial position as a wnte-down aganst deferred acquissthion costs In the current year this has been
released as a credit against deferred acquisihon costs

(v} Assumphions

The Group follows a process of reviewing its reserves for outstanding claims on a quarterly basis This nvolves an appraisal of each portfolio
with respect to ultmate claims habiity for the recent exposure penod as well as for earher periods, together with a review of the factors that
have the most significant impact on the assumptions used to determine the reserving methodology The work conducted on each portfolio 1$
subject to an internal peer rewew and management sign-off process

The most significant assumptions in determining the undiscounted general insurance reserves are the antcipated number and ultimate
settlement cost of claims, and the extent to which reinsurers will share in the cost. Factors which nfluence decisions on assumptions include
legal and judicial changes, significant weather events, other catastrophes, subsidence events, exceptional claims or substantial changes in
claims expenence and developments in older or latent clams Significant factors influencing assumptions about reinsurance are terms of the
reinsurance treaties, the anticipated time taken to settle a claim and the incidence of large individual and aggregated clams

(vi) Changes in assumptions
There are no significant changes in assumptons

{win) Sensitvity of resulis
The ultimate amount of claims settlement 1s uncertain and the Group's aim 1s to reserve to at least the 75th percentile confidence level

If final settfement of insurance claims reserved for at the year end turns out to be 10% higher or lower than the reserves included in these
financial statements, the following pre-tax Group loss or profit will be realised

2013 2012

Gross Net Gross Net

£000 £000 £000 £000

Liability -UK 28,300 25,500 24,800 22,600
- Overseas 12,000 9,900 11,600 5,700

Property -UK 6,900 4,100 6,700 4,000
- Overseas 5,200 3,200 5500 3,000

Motor - UK 2,900 2,600 3,100 2,500
- Overseas - - 100 100
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29 Insurance habilibes and reinsurance assets (continued)

(1x) Claims development tables

The nature of hability classes of business 1s that elaims may take a number of years to setle and before the final labibty 15 known The tables
below show the development of the undiscounted estimate of ultimate gross and net clams cost for these classes across all terntones

Group

Estimate of gross ultimate claims

2004 20056 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201 2012 2013 Total
£000 £000 2000 £000 S000 £000 2000 2000 £000 £000 £000

At end of year 425603 46,155 45688 50,840 56420 74,742 84476 82095 100612 B1725

One year later 40075 32998 45900 47307 53552 659807 75550 76371 88046

Two years later 35645 35001 40,092 43270 47643 55250 62239 71543

Three years later 33,431 30365 36,168 35510 44658 657,134 66422

Four years later 31,870 26835 30,791 35556 40433 55695

Five years later 25912 25860 28470 34,926 37546

Six years later 26713 25893 27,154 34,036

Seven years later 25685 25312 27377

Eight years later 25112 25,753

Nine years later 24814

Current estimate of

ulbmate claims 24814 25753 27377 34036 37546 55695 66422 71543 88046 81,725 512957

Cumulative payments

to date {21,360) (21,696) (22,269) (26,119) (28,521) (33,097) (28259) (17,008)  (8193) (1,719) {208,334)
Outstanding hability 3454 4067 5116 7917 8925 20598 38163 54,535 79853 BOLO6 304,623

Effect of discounting (21,899)
Present value 282,724

Discounted hability in respect of earlier years 88,932

Total discounted gross liability (for hability classes) included in insurance habilites i the statement of financial position 371,656

Estimate of net ultimate claims

2004 20056 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total
£000 £000 &£000 <000 £000 S000 £000 £000 £000 =000 £000

At end of year 35349 39528 41007 46235 51,795 64,476 73,218 75302 88247 76729

One year later 34,867 32,780 40976 43,107 4BA432 53700 64,796 72336 79272

Two years later 29,447 31,287 35783 38979 44498 50805 57,758 68057

Three years later 28,486 28641 33,145 34,180 42524 50,168 59,353

Four years later 27840 25660 30283 35004 39,321 50,062

Five years later 24560 25391 28230 34688 37,208

Six years later 24,482 25,150 26926 33,702

Seven years later 24435 24,024 27,150

Eight years later 23,892 24534

Nine years later 23,697

Current estimate of

ultimate claims 03697 24534 27,150 33,702 370208 50062 593563 68057 TG272 76729 479,764
Cumulative payments

to date (20,332) (20,714) (22,116) (25,939) (28,424) (31,458) (27,160) (16,897) (B8,1568) {1,712) (202810)
Cutstanding hability 3365 3820 5034 7,763 8784 18604 32,193 51,160 71,114 75017 276854
Effect of discounting (19,094)
Present value 257,760
Discounted hability in respect of earlier years 72,832
Total discounted net hability (for liabilty classes) included in insurance habilities in the statement of financial position 330592

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc | 57




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 Insurance liabities and reinsurance assets (continued)

{b) Long-term insurance contracts
(1) Assumptions
The most significant assumptions in determining long-term business reserves are as follows

Mortahty

An appropriate base table of standard mortality 15 chosen depending on the type of contract. Where prudent, an allowance 1s made for future
mortality improvements based on trends identified in population data,

investment returns

Projected investment returns are based on actual yields for each asset class less an allowance for credit nsk, where appropnate The nsk
adjusted yields after allowance for tax and investment expenses for the current valuatron are as follows

2013 2012
UK government bonds non-linked 276% 213%
UK government bonds index-linked -031% -0 50%
Corporate debt instruments index-linked 042% 029%

The investment return assumption 1s determined by calculating an overall yield on all cash flows projected to occur from the portfolio of
financtal assets which are assumed to back the relevant class of habibties This 15 in accordance with a modificaton to PRA Rule INSPRU
31 35R, which was granted n September 2011 For index-linked assets, the real yield is shown

Funeral plans renewal expense level and mfilation
Numbers of policies in force and both projected and actual expenses have been considered when setting the base renewal expense level The
unit renewal expense assumption for this business 1s £2 70 per annum (2012 £13 20 per annum)

Expense inflation 15 set with reference to the index-linked UK government bond rates of return, and published figures for earnings inflation, and
1s assumed to be 4 05% per annum (2012 3 39%)

Tax

It has been assumed that tax legislation and rates applicable at 1 January 2014 will continue to apply All in-force business s classed as
protection business and is expected to be taxed on a profits basis

(i) Changes n assumptions
Projected investment returns have been revised in ine with the changes m the actual yields of the underlyng assets As a result, liabilities have
decreased by £1 8 milion (2012 £0 7 millon increase)

The effect on insurance labiities of the changes to unit renewal expense assumptions (descnbed in {) above), was a £04 million increase
(2012 £1 3 millon decrease)

(in) Sensthwvily analysis
The sensitmity of profit or loss before tax to changes in the key assumptions used fo calculate the long-term business insurance liabilities 1s
shown in the following table No account has been taken of any correlation between the assumptions

Change In Potential mcrease/
vanable (decrease) in the result

2013 2012
Vanable £000 £000
Detenoration in annuitant mortahty -10% 100 400
Improvement in annuitant mortality +10% (100) (500)
Increase in fixed interest/cash yields +19% pa (1,400) -
Decrease n fixed interest/cash yields -1% pa (1,100} {1,300)
Worsening of base renewal expense level +10% (500} (500)
Improvement in base renewal expense level -10% 500 500
Increase in expense inflation +1% pa (700) (600)
Decrease in expense inflation -1% pa 600 500
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29 Insurance labilities and reinsurance assets (continued)

(iv) Available capital resources

Non-prohit Share- Total
life holders' iife Other Group
fund fund business activities total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
2013
Shareholders' equity (1,136) 41515 40,379 372,108 412,487
Adjustments to assets/habilities 7,500 (7,500) - {100,723) (100,723)
Total avallable capital resources 6,364 34,015 40,379 271,385 311,764
Policyholder liabilities
- {ife insurance business 92,446 - 92,448
Net actuanal liabilites on statement of financial 92,446 . 92446
position
2012
Shareholders' equity (1,814) 35770 33,956 342543 376,499
Adjustments to assets/habilities 10,500 (10,500) - (75,044) (75,944)
Adjustments to actuanal liabilities (1,188) - (1,188) - (1,188}
Total available capital resources 7,498 25270 32,768 266,599 299,367
Policyholder liablibes
- Iife insurance business 92,956 - 92,956
FI:l;astI:;:Euanal liabilities on statement of financial 92,956 i 92956

Shareholders' equity/(deficit) in the non-profit fund represents the net profit or loss generated by this fund not transferred, to date, to the
shareholders' fund The life shareholders' fund i1s the balance of shareholder equity in the life business Available capital resources cof the life
business include an allpwance for solvency reserves which do not meet the recogmhoncntena in the accounts

Other activities include the general insurance business of the Group, and consequently all Group capital not required to meet the solvency
requirements of the general business 1s available to meet the solvency requirements of the life business

The available capital resources in the non-profit ife fund, subject to the regulatory capital requirements of the fund itself, are available to meet
requirements elsewhere in the Group The capital requirements of the life business arebased on the PRA capital requirements

The Group uses both its Individual Capital Assessment and its Indwdual Capital Guidance as a tool for determining capital requirements and
theirr sensitivity to varnous nsks The Group manages these nsks by means of s underwnting strategy, reinsurance strategy, investment

strategy, and management control framework

(v) Movements m Iife capital

Non-profit Share- Total

Iife holders' life

fund fund business

£000 £000 £000

Published capital resources as at 31 December 2012 7,498 25,270 32,768
Effect of new business (734) - (734)
Varance between actual and expected experence 388 - 388
Change of tax basis 20 - 20
Change in methodology 724 - 724
Effect of changes to valuation interest rates (365) - (365)
Effect of change to expense assumption 4 - 4
Transfers between funds (3,000) 3,000 -
Other movements 1,829 5,745 7574
Capital resources as at 31 December 2013 6,364 34,016 40,379

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc | 59




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 Insurance habilities and reinsurance assets (continued)

(c) Movements In insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

Group

Claims outstanding
At 1 January 2013

Cash (paid)/recewved for clams settled n the year

Change in habilities/reinsurance assets
- ansing from current year claims

- ansing from pnor year claims
Exchange differences

At 31 December 2013

Prowision for unearned premiums

At 1 January 2013

Increase in the penod

Release in the penod

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2013

Long-term business provision

At 1 January 2013

Effect of new husiness during the year
Effect of claims duning the year
Changes in assumptions

Change in methodology

Other movements

At 31 December 2013

Claims outstanding
At 1 January 2012

Cash (pad)/recewved for claims settled in the year

Change in habilihes/reinsurance assets
- ansing from current year claims

- ansing from pnor year claims
Disposal of business

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2012

Provision for unearned premiums

At 1 January 2012

Increase in the period

Release in the peried

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2012

Long-term business provision

At 1 January 2012

Effect of new business dunng the year
Effect of clatms during the year
Changes in assumptions

Change in methodology

Other movements

At 31 December 2012

Gross Reinsurance Net
£000 £000 £000
565,937 (94,502) 471,035
(214,817) 38,888 (175,929)
238,818 (37,309) 201,508
(3,519) 764 (2,755)
{17,240) 3,087 (14,153)
569,179 (85,472) 479,707
219,798 (46,108) 173,689
191,426 (43,370) 148,056
(218,631) 45983 (172,648)
(5,951) 3756 (5,578)
186,642 (43,121) 143,621
92,956 - 92,956
6,291 - 6,291
(7,669) - (7,569)
(1,335} - (1,335)
(21) - (21)
2,124 - 2,124
02,446 - 92,446
035,253 (481,889) 453,364
(318,749) 140988 Q(777861)
302,155 (67,933) 234,229
(16,114) {14,9658) (30,379)
(337,489} 333,745 (3,744)
881 (5,548) (4,667)
565,937 {94,502) 471,035
221,087 (58,884) 162,203
220,820 (46,231) 174,589
(220,416) 58,673 (161,743)
{1,693) 333 (1,360)
210,798 (46,109) 173,689
81,714 - 81,714
20,857 - 20,857
(6,151) - (6,151)
(5,455) - (5,455)
199 - 199
1,792 - 1,792
92,956 - 92,956
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30 Provisions for other liabilities and contingent liabilities

(a) Provisions

Regulatory Restructuring

and legal and other

provisions provisions Total
Group £000 £000 £000
At 1 January 2013 6,069 704 7273
Additional provisions 329 2,767 3,098
Used dunng year (1,344) 97) (1,441}
Not utilised {2,092) (102) (2,194)
Exchange differences - (24) (24)
At 31 December 2013 3,462 3,248 6710
Current 3,462 3,090 6,552
Non-current - 158 158

Regulatory provisions
The Group operates In the financial senices industry and 1s subject to regulatory requrements in the normal course of business, including

contnbuting towards any levies raised on UK general and hfe business The provisions reflect an assessment by the Group of its share of the
total potential levies

In addition, from tme to time the Group receives complaints from customers and, whilst the majonity relate to cases where there has been no
customer detriment, we recognise that we have provided, and continue to prowde, advice and services across a wide spectrum of regulated
activites We therefore believe that it 13 prudent to hold a provision for costs of customer complaints relating to services provided The Group
continues to re-assess the ulhmate level of complaints expected and the appropnateness of the provision, which reflects the potential redress
and associated administration costs that would be payable in relation to any complainis we may uphold Further administration costs i relation
to invalid claims are also included in the provision

Restructuring and other provisions
The provision for restructuring and other costs relates to costs in respect of redundancies, onerous leases and dilapdations

(b) Contingent liabilities

The Company 15 In correspondence with HM Revenue and Customs regarding the reatment of (ts preference share capital for group tax
purposes Whilst it 15 possible that this will lead to an additional tax cost to the Group, we do not consider 1t probable that a further charge will
arise and so have not made any provision in respect of this 1ssue In the unlikely event the 1ssue 1s not settled as expected, the Group's best
estimate is that the additional tax cost would be in the range of £03m to £7 6m
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31 Deferred tax

An analysis and reconcihation of the movement of the key components of the net deferred tax liabihty dunng the current and pror reporting
penod is as follows

Net
Unreahsed retirement
gatns on benefit Equalisation Cther

investments assets reserve  differences Total
Group £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 January 2012 26,562 5,589 5,680 (6,715) 31,116
Charged to profit or loss 5,008 128 660 1,667 7,553
(Credited)/charged to profit or loss
- resulting from reduction m tax rate (2,098) (407) (454) 83 (2,876)
Credited to other comprehensive income - (239) - (87) (326)
Credited to other comprehensive income
- resulting from reduction In tax rate - Q1) - ) (118)
Exchange differences 2 33 - 66 101
At 31 December 2012 29,664 4,993 5,886 (4,993) 35,450
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss 6,804 687 49 (605} 6,315
{Credited)/charged to profit or loss
- resulting from reduction tn tax rate (3,806) (517) (768) 199 (4,892)
Credited to other comprehenswe income - (449) - (31) (480)
Credited to other comprehensive income and equity
- resulting from reduction in tax rate - (130) - 21 (151
Exchange differences (60) - - 6925 565
At 31 December 2013 32,502 3,964 5167 (4,826 36,807
Parent
The deterred 1ax habiity, shown below, anses on unreahsed gams on investments The increase of £72000 (2012 £42,000 increase),
net of a £10,000 decrease (2012 £3,000 decrease) resulting from the reduction in tax rate,1s recognised in the statement of profit or
loss In the year

Certain deferred tax assets and habiihes have been offset. The following 1s the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial reporting

purposes
2013 2012
Group Parent Group Parent
£000 £000 £000 £000
Deferred tax liabilities 40,267 151 38,732 79
Deferred tax assets (3,460) - (3,282) -
36,807 151 35450 79

The Group has unused tax losses of £22,141,000 (2012 £27686,000) ansing from Iife business and capital transactions, which are available
for offset against future profits No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams
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32 Other liabilities

2013 2012

Group Parent Group Parent

£000 £000 £000 £000

Creditors ansing out of direct insurance operations 656 - 929 -
Creditors ansing out of reinsurance operations 13,578 - 15,989 -
Other creditors 26,774 - 29907 -
Amounts owed to related parties 11 - 3986 8
Accruals 15,036 o 12,789 9
56,065 2 63610 10

Current 55,769 2 62,004 10
Non-current 286 - 1,606 -

The Group creditors ansing out of reinsurance operations compnses £39,745,000 (2012 £43,346,000) payable net of £26,167,000 (2012

£27,347,000) recewable

The Group amounts owed to related parties compnses £11,000 (2012 £4,000,000) payable netof £nil (2012 £14,000) recewvable

33 Commitments

Capital commitments
At the year end, the Group had capital commiiments of £1,685,000, relating to computer software (2012 Snil)

Operating lease commitments
The Group leases premises and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease agreements

The future aggregate miimum lease rentals recevable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows

2013 2012

£000 £000

Within 1 year 2,793 1.711
Between 1 & 5 years 9,293 5458
After 5 years 18,083 9,654
31,169 16,723

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows

2013 2012

£000 2000

Within 1 year 3,260 3,182
Between 1 & B years 6,377 6,207
After 5 years 1,529 29250
11,166 11,639

Operating lease rentals charged to profit or foss dunng the year 4,044 4127
Total future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable subleases 68 107
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34 Parent and subsidiary undertakings

Ultimate parent company and controlling party

The Company 1s a wholly-owned subsidiary of Alichurches Trust Limited, a company incorporated in England  Hs ultimate parent and controlling
company is Alichurches Trust Limited, for which copies of the financial statements are available from the registered office as shown on page 2
The parent companies of the smallest and largest groups for which group financial statements are drawn up are Ecclesiastical Insurance Group
ple and Alichurches Trust Limited, respectively  All the entities histed are included within the consohdated financral statements Veting rights are

in ine with the holdings of Ordinary shares

The Company's nterest in Group undertalungs at 31 December 201315 as follows

Subsidiary undertakings

Incorporated and operating in Great Britain, engaged n
investment, iInsurance and financial services or other
insurance-related business

Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc

Ecclesiastical Underwriting Management Limited
Ecclesiastical Financial Advisory Services Limited
Ecclesiastical Investment Management Limited
Ecclesiastical Life Limited

South Essex Insurance Holdings Limited

South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited

Lycetts Holdings Limited

Lycett, Browne-Swinburne & Douglass Limited
Lycetts Financial Services Limited

Highflyer Bloodstock Agency Limited

Farmers & Mercantile Insurance Brokers Limited

Incerparated and operating in Great Britaun, engaged in
retall of goods and sevices

Ecclestastical Services Limited

Incorporated in Great Britain, dormant

E1QO Trustees Limited

Lycetts Limited

Lycetts Hamifton Limited

Hydra House Limited

Farmers & Mercantile Insurance Brokers (York) Limited
Farmdirect Insurance Services Limited

Incorporated and operating in Australia, engaged in
nsurance business

Ansvar Insurance Limited

Incorporated in Australia, dormant

EA Insurance Seraces Pty Limited

Associate

Incorporated and operating i Great Britain, engaged in
insurance broking business

Amlin Plus Limited

Share capital

Ordinary shares

8 625& Non-Cumulative
Iiredeemable Preference shares

Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordmary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
QOrdinary shares

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares

Holding of shares by

Parent

100%

Subsidiary

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

40%
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34 Parent and subsidiary undertakings (continued)

The percentage shareheldings of the subsidianies are the direct or indirect holdings of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc with the exception of
Lycett, Browne-Swinburne & Douglass Limited, Lycetts Financial Senvices Limited, Highflyer Bloodstock Agency Limited, Farmers & Mercantile
Insurance Brokers Limited, Lycetts Limited, Lycetts Hamilton Limited, Hydra House Limited, Farmers & Mercantile insurance Brokers (York)
Limited, Farmdirect Insurance Services Limited and Amlin Plus Limited, all of which are directly or indirectly owned by Lycetts Holdings Limited

35 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company and its subsidianes, which are related parties, have been elminated on consolidation and are not included
in the Group analysis, but are included within the Parent analysis below

The Parent related party transactions below relate to Allchurches Trust Limited, the Group and Parent’s immediate and ulimate parent
company Group and Parent other related parties include the Group's pension plans

Other
related
Parent Subsidianes parties
£000 £000 £000
2013
Group
Trading, investment and other income, including recharges 197 - 893
Trading, investment and other expenditure, iIncluding recharges - - 2,243
Amounts owed by related partes - - 630
Amounts owed to related parties 11 - -
Parent
Trading, nvestment and other income, including recharges - 781 -
Trading, investment and other expenditure, including recharges - 177 -
Amounts owed by related parties - 106 -
Amounts owed to related parties - 15,258 -
2012
Group
Trading, mvestment and other income, including recharges 196 - 848
Trading, nvestment and other expenditure, including recharges - - 4,595
Amounts owed by related parties - - 436
Amounts owed to related parties 3,886 - -
Parent
Trading, investment and other income, including recharges - 7.168 -
Trading, investment and other expenditure, including recharges - 7,596 -
Amounts owed by related parties - - -
Amounts owed to related parties - 15,260 -

Transactions and services within the Group are made on commercial terms Amounts outstanding between Group companies are unsecured,
are not subject to guarantees, and will be settled in cash No provisions have been made in respect of these balances

The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group, 1s disclosed in note 12

36 Non-adjusting events after the reporting period

On 15 Apnl 2014, South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited acquired the assets and labilities of Lansdown Insurance Brokers, an unlisted
insurance services partnership based in the United Kingdom, for a cash consieration of £50m, with additional immatenal deferred
consideration expected The net assets acquired were immatenial and therefore goodwill s expected to be recognised on acguisition

Ecdesiastical Insurance Group plec | 65




